
 

 

Meeting Agenda 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 
Monday June 1st, 2020 

6:30 PM  

 Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488 
 Join By Phone: (312) 626-6799 (Meeting ID: 209-212-0488) 

 
Notice of Meeting Procedural Changes: 

 The public may join via Zoom link or telephone. Their Mics will be muted, except during the public 
comment section of the meeting. To comment at this time meeting attendees can “raise their hand” via 
the Zoom app and they will be called on. After all hands are called on Admin will unmute lines to see if 
telephone attendees have comments. When making a comment please start with your Full Name and 
Address before making any comments. 

 All votes of the council we be conducted and recorded as a Roll Call vote. 
 The council may be dispatched to a Breakout room within Zoom to conduct any Executive sessions.  
 Modifications to regular meeting procedures will expire 30 days after Gov Mills terminates the current 

State of emergency. 
 

I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent: ____________________________ 

IV.  General Reports 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for April 24 & May 4, 2020 Motion to Accept 
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion to Accept – Notice Water Dept Flushing 6/15 

V. Public Hearing     
5.1 Municipal Budget Warrants 

VI. Comments from the Public   (3 Minutes Each – 30 Minutes Max) 
VII.  Old Business       Notes: 

7.1 22 Pleasant St Update Informational 
7.2 Council Discussion Topics Discussion 
7.3 Before & Aftercare Lease  Motion to Approve 
7.4 Tax Payer Relief Informational 

VIII.  New Business        Notes: 
8.1 Councilor Konstantoulakis Resignation Informational 
8.2 Fraternal Order of Police Contract Motion to Approve 
8.3 Municipal Budget Warrant Articles  Motion to Approve 
8.4 Municipal Bond Question Motion to Approve 
8.5 RSU 16 Warrant Articles  Motion to Approve 
8.6 Annual Appointments Motion to Approve 
8.7 Removal of Planning Board Member Motion to Approve 
8.8 Summer Rec Camp Budget Motion to Approve 
8.9 Recreation Summer Programing Discussion 



 

 

IX.  Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes: 

9.1 Mobile Vendor’s Permits Motion to Approve  

9.2 Office Closure June 30th at noon Motion to Approve 

9.3 Office closure July 4th Motion to Approve 

9.4 Proposed changes to FOAA Policy Motion to Table  

9.5 Resolution Re: Town Manager Removal Motion to Approve 

9.6 Resolution Re: Town Manager Performance Motion to Approve 

X.  Executive Session    Notes:   

10.1 Abatement Request Title 1 MRS Sec. 405(6) (F) 

10.2 Legal Counsel  Title 1 MRS Sec. 405(6) (E) 

 
XI.  Adjourn  Time: _______________    Next Meeting: (July 6, 6:30pm – Tentative: Council Room) 



�����������	�
���������
�����	�����������������
���������������

����������������
�
�� ��������	
���	�������
��� ��������������
�����
������	�
���������������������������������������������	��
���� ���������
����
����������������	��
���������������������
 ������!�
���	��"���������
#�������������������$���
%����&���'����
(����)�$����
�
�����	���������������	��
*���+������ � *���)�����,�-�����
������)��.����� � )������/����
 ���/������ � ���'�)�����
0����������
�
�	���������	�����������	��
�
1�$$�������� �
������	��� � � %�����/����� �
������$�
*����0��2����� ��������� � � %���!��	����0!�� �
�����0����'�,0/�!������� � � %�33�+���������3�0!�
)����0��������&4� � � � ���2��������$,�����%������� � � �
�����������2���,����������3� � � #��'�0����������*�-���'�
%����������-�����(��������� � � (��'��'�������
�
��� �����
���
�� ��������	����
		�����������
�
 �
������$�%�����/�����
�������)������/�����������'�)�������&��������������������
�
���������!�
���	���$����3�������
����������-����'������2��
�����-��	����	����-�������3�����
���������
�
 �
������	���1�$$����������$����-����������������3��4"�!�56����������������������������
���	���3���7�7�,7�75�����&8������8�������'������9�-���������������������������������� ���������



�������	
�����
�������
�
���������3������������-��	������:��;<7��� ���������3�����-�����2�������==:�;5��-���:6<�7������
	���	���
�������'���
�����77�0����������������������������	�����2����������2����
�
���������)�$����
�����$��	��3�������
������'������������
�����������������-��	��������3�
������
������'�2����������������
����������2���������� �
������	���1�$$��������8��������
���������(�����������������������
��������-��3����������
��>��-��-�$����������������������	��
����3��������������������
�
�
!
��"�������#�$��	���	��
�
 �������������������3�?6�;�5����3������2��	�������-�$�������������������������8�-��	������
���������3������������2�����������������������	�3�����
�&� �����	�������
�����	����������	�
��������3���������'�����-�������������3�-��	�������������������������'�������
�
 �����������0�-��	������3�����@@�������������?�����������������
���������� ������������2��
-�����������������������'�-�����������������'�������-�3����������	����-�����������������
����3������������������������$����3�������
�����������������������������������-'�������������,

������.����������A������������
�����-���������������$�����������	�����������3������
����
��������
�
 ���/��������$����3�������	���������-���������'���B����	����������������������������������2����
����������������������	� �8��������������������3�����������������'�
�����	��
��������-����
���������������� �
������	���1�$$�����������������'������2������������:�-�������-�'��
�
*���+��������$����3������
�����-���������������������������2���������������������������3��2���
�����������������������'��������'���������������'�3������	�����
��
�
*��	������
������-��	����	�����3�������
�2����������7���3�����
�������$�����&�	����7����	���	�
����������������������7�7��������������������$����7�:���� ��'���2��-�������$��	������
�������
����������'��������B���������������3��������
���������������
��������$��� ����������2��'����$��	�
3���	�����������������������$�������
���������������7��:��-�����2��	������$��� ���-�������

���������������7�5;���������������	�������3���������)�����	�������'��������������������'�
����
����������������-���
�������$�������������'�������������������!���������>������������$�3���
����	��'�3������
�
��
���#�$��	���	��
�



�������	
�����
�������
�
(���2����3�����������8�����������������?5������'���������3���0���������$��� ����������	������
������������������������	�����3������2��'�3�������33��������	�����*�����������������)�����
 ���-��'���������2���������
���������������������������������������	����-���������33�����
�
0������������$����3�
���������������
��33���������'��������
���������2�������������
���������
'������0���������3�%�33�+�������������������'�������������������-��������������3�����A�������
��������������
���������8���4 �������
�����-�������������������3������33���������'������A��
��>�������'������'����������
�
*���+������������$���3�����������3���
����'�������������������������������������)�$����
��$�����
��2��'�����	�
���	���	���������4"�!,56�������3�+��������������'���2��-����	�����	���
3�
�������-���3�������
���������������������������
����������-��3����
��	�������������������	�
�������� ���0!��������2���������������-���������������	���������������	�����
��
�
 �
������	���1�$$��������������������0�3�������
�����������5��������������������������'���>��
�������-��	���������������������������
�����������������
���������������-���������������
'������'
�'��
�
 ���/��������$����-�����������$������������ �
������	���1�$$��������8�����������
������
$����������������
����/�����!�����������
�
���������!�
���	���$����-���������������������'������
�������2�������������������3�+����
��������
����������5:$�-������������������������'�
����������	������$�����
���������������3�
������3�������������������
�����������������
��
�������2����$�������*���+������
������
����3����������������0�������>��3���7����������
�
����
��%�&���
�
0����������
�����������$����������������������$��
����'��������8�������B�-�
�������� �
�����
�
 �
������	���1�$$��������������������3���������������
������2���-�$�������������������
������8�-��	������ �����������0����3��������
������	���	������������������������	����������
0����'�0/�!����������������������������3��.����������������������-��������������������'����
������-�������$���������	���	��
�
 �����B�����0����<�$���������������������-��	������0/�����	�����-�������
�7�7��!�������$�
����������������'��.������������'������� ��� �
��������'��������������
������2��'�5��'�������
 �����
���������	�����33�������������$�
��
����	���	��������������������
�����$�����	����3�����
-�$������
�



�������	
�����
�������
�
�
���������������������$��������������������������
����-�������
����������������������������������
3����'����	��3��������������
���������
�
 ��� �
�������'��	����	��������3������-���������
����-����$��	�3������$�3���������������5�$�3���
��,����������	���/��
�������������$�3���2������������@���������-����
�3������������3�7�75�-��	����
���������-�����2���
��������������������7�75,7�77���!�������	��������-���������
�����������
����
������������
����'����������
�����2����������0����'���������	�3���������3�������
�
'���������	�	
���
�
 �����B������	�����?5������������3��������������������
�
������)��.�������$����3�������
����������-��������������
������ �
������	���1�$$�������
����������������������
���2��������'
�����3������������
�	�����?7��������������� ���
�����������
�����-����$��	�5:�7�������������3����?57�7���
�
*���+��������$����3������'��
���������	�����������	�������� �
������	���1�$$��������������

������'�3�����	������������'�������
��3��������������������A��$��'���������������
�
0������������$����3�����������	�������-������������3����'�-���	��������
�����33������/)�������
 �
������	���1�$$�����������>��-����2������
�
������	
�������	��
�
 �
������	���1�$$��������8��������������������-��	���������	�������
�������2���3�7:�����
������0�3����������$����$����������	������������.�������-'����	���������������0����������

���������$��
��3����'����'�	�������-���-���������������������������	��� �����������3�8��	�
-�����������������3�����������$�����3��������	��������	��������0�����������������$���
����
���
��3���������������������$��	�������-�����������������	��-�����������'������%����������-����
�8�����������'�����-������2��	�����'�����������������3�����	�����������B����������'�
�������������3���::������
�
*���+��������$����3�������
�������������������������������	������%����������-������������'�����
3����
��	�������	��������������
��$��	��������3���������-������'��
�
 ���/���������������������������	��������$����$���������'�����B����������������	��
���'��
�
�



�������	
�����
�������
�
�
�	
����
�
�����������������
���
�
���������)�$�����������������������������	�3����?5�7������?:��������������������
�
���	������-���*���+����������������������������5�����3�����������'�!�'������-��$�����
?:���3����������	����������-'�������)�.�������������3�2���=,5��
���������&���'���������������2���������������������������������-'����������)�$������������
3�2����=,5�������������������
���������&���'�������������5���:;���������-'����������)�$������������3�2���=,5�������
��������
���������
�
(��������
���$��������
�����	
����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



�������	
�����
�������
�
�
�
�  ���3����
��	���������
���������2���-'�������������+�����-��$�
��������������
���

������������������2����3�����������������-'�����-��$���CD�C&���#D#4�
��) ��*���'+��� � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � 
 � 	 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � �� 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� 	 � � � � � � 	 � �� � � � � �
�



�������	
�����
�������
�
�
�
�
�
 ���3����
��	�������
�������������-'�����-��	��������������+��������$��������������������
������������������2����3�����������������-'�����(������$�3������������������CD�C&��#D#��
�
�
�)#,+'������''++���'+��� � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � 
 � 	 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � 	 �X 	 � � � � � � � � �� � � Y � � � � 
 � � � �Z 	 �  � �  � � �[ � � � � 	 �[ � � � 	 � � 	 �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �
�

���-�����������*��,���	���	������	
����	����	
�����	���.��



�������	
�����
�������
�

�
���������
��.���
���/���������������-�
�
���������&���'���������������2������0�-���A�����	������'�56��7�7��E�<�:���������-�'������
���	'�����������-'����������)�$������������3�2������2�������
�
��������0����

�
 ���/��������������������B��������������-'�������)��.�������������3�2�������2������
�
���������)�$������������������B��������������-'��������������������������3�2�������2������
�
������	���B����������6��<���
�
�
�
�
�
��



���������	�

�����������
�
������������
�������

�\ ] \ ^ ] _ ` a _ ] ` ] b c de f g h i f j k l m n m o p q n r s t i f n gu n r v w k m h x f m x k y z f v n h{ k i m | } s g ~ � �w n s x i � s m m s x x p t i f n g� k h s � n v } f m` c � � � a _ ] ` ] b c d� f v v � f i s g � e k l m � f m f o s g{ y z n s � f g � � e k l m t z s g v� c � ] _ ` a _ ] ` ] b c d� x s � s � i s g z k r v p � y m { k y g m f z� s x s g � k g �� y � ~ w ~ z z k m s m� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¡¨ © ª « � ¬ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � �   �  � � ¢ ®¯ © ª ° � � � � � � � � � ¡ § � � � �± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ µ · ¸ ¹ º µ » ¼ · ½ ¾± ² ¿ À µ µ ½ Á ¶ Â À Á ¶ Ã ½ µ ¾ Ä ¼ · Å » · Á ¹ ¿ ± Æ Ç ³ Ç ³� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ ¡ � � � � � ¬  � � ¡ Ê § � � � Ë Ì �   Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï� � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � ¬ � Ñ � � � � ®± ² Ç Ò µ » ¸ · ½ Ó µ ¶ ½ º µ » ¼ · ½ ¾ ¸ ¾ ¾ Ã Ô Ó Á ½ ½ µ Õ� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � �   � Ö � § � � � ¡ � � � � � § � � � ¬ � ¬ ¬ � Î ¡ � � � � � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � �Ö � × � � � ¢ Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ ®Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � � ¢ � Ñ � � Û � � � É � § � � � � � � � § � � � � ¢ � § �   � � � � � É Ü ¬ �   � � � ® « �   � � � § § � � Ý � ¡ � � � � Ï Þ ß§ � � § � � � � ¡ � �   � � � ¢   ® Ø   � �   � � �   � � ¬ � ¡ � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � �   � ¬ × � �   �   � � � � � Î � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � × � � É � � ¢ �   � � ¢   �   � ¡ ®à � Î � � � � � � á � � � Ï â � � � � ¬ � � ¬ × � � � Î � × � � É � � ¢ � � � � � Î ¬ � � � § � � É � §  � � �   � ¬ � ×   � � � � � � Î � � É ¬ � � � � � � ®



����������	
�
�����������
������������
�ã ² ³ ä Ã Ô ¹ Á å æ µ ¸ · Á ¶ Âã ² ¿ ç Á è Ã ¼ · ç Á å µ ¶ ¾ µ Ò ¸ Õ ¾ ä ¹ ¸ å µá � � � ¡ ¡ � � � ¬é ² ³ ä Ã Ô ¹ Á å ê ¼ Ó Ó µ ¶ ½ ¾â � � � � ë � � � �  â � � É ì � � � � � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � Î � � � �   � � � � � ¬ � � � �   � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¬ � � � �  � � � � � ¢ � � Ý§ � Ï ¡ � � � ¬ Í � � � � ¬ É � � �   � Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � �    � × � ¬ � × � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � �   � § § � � ® Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � �� Ý § � � � � � � �   � � � � � Î � � � ¢ � Î � � � �   � Ñ � � � � § � � ¬ � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ Î � � � � ¬ � �  �   � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � ¬   � � � � � � � � É�   � � � ¢   � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �   � � ¢   � ¬ ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � �   � �   � ¬   � � � �   � Ñ � � � � � � � � × � � � � � � Î �� � � � � � � �   � � ¢ � � � � � � �   � � � ¬ � ¡ � � � � � � � � �   � � ¢ � � � ¢  � � × � � � �   � � ¢ ¬ × � � � Î � � � Î � � � ¬ �  � � �   � � � � ¬ � � ¬ ¬ � � � ¬ � � �  � § § � � ®í ² ³ î ¹ Õ ï Ã ¾ Á ¶ µ ¾ ¾í ² ¿ Ç Ç ä ¹ µ ¸ ¾ ¸ ¶ ½ ð ½ · µ µ ½ ñ » Õ ¸ ½ µØ � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � � ¬ � � � � �   � � ¬ � � �   � § � � � � ¬ ¬ �   � � � � × � � ¢ � § × � �   � � � � � � � � � �   � ¬ � � �   � � � � Î � � É Ï � � ®ò � � � ¬ � × � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � § � � § � � �   � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¢ × � � � � � â � � � ¬ � � � ì � � � � � × � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � �Ù � Ï Ë Ë �   � � � � � × � � � Î � � � � � � � � � � ó ¡ � � �   § � � � � ¬ ¬ � � � � § � � � ®í ² Ç ê ¼ Ã ¶ å Á ¹ Ò Á ¾ å Ã ¾ ¾ Á ¼ ¶ ô ¼ » Á å ¾� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ × � � � � � � � É � � × �  �   � � � × � Ð õ   � � Î � � � × � � É � � ¢ � � �   � § � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ § � � � � � ¬ ®Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � � � Ý § � � � � � � �   � �   � � ¬ × � � É � � ¢ � � � � × § � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � �   � ¬ � � � � § � � ö � � � ®÷ ² ³ ø µ ù ï Ã ¾ Á ¶ µ ¾ ¾÷ ² ¿ À Ã ¶ Á å Á » ¸ ¹ ú ¹ µ å ½ Á ¼ ¶ Ä ¼ · û Ã ¹ ü ¿ ± Æ Ç ³ Ç ³� � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � Ñ � Ù � � � � � § � � Ð � � � � � � �  � � ¡ ý � � � þ ÿ � Í � � ý � � Ï Ë Ì ÿ � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � �Ö � × � � � ¢ ® � � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï � � ¬ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ®Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � � ¬ § � É � � Î � � � Ù Ù Ê × � � É � � ¢ � � � � § � � ¬ � � Ø � × � Ù � � � � � ¢ ¬ � � � � � � �   � ¬ � � � � � Î � � � � �� � × � ¬ � � � × � �   � � Ñ � � � � � ¬ � � × � � � � � ¬ � � � � � É ¬ � � É � ý � � � � � ¬ � � � � �  Ù � Ï  � � � � § � � ¬ � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ ¬ ® Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � �Ú � É É Ù �   � � � � ¡ � � § × � �   � ì § � � � ¢ ì � ¡ ¡ � � ì �   � � � � � ® Ø   � � � � � ¬ � �   � � × � � � � � �   � � � �   � � �   � â � Î � � � ò � � � � � ¢× � � � � Î � ý � � � Ë � ÿ Î � � � � ¬ � �   � § � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � ¡ � � � § � � � � �   �   � Î � � � � � ¬ � �   � Ñ � �   � ¡ � Ñ � � � � Î � �  � � Ê Î ¬ � � � � �Ñ � � � � ¢ ® Ø   � ì § � � � ¢ � ì � ¡ ¡ � � ì �   � � � � � � ¬ � ¬  � � � � × ¬ ¤



����������	
�
�����������
������������
�� � Ë � á � ¡ � � � � � � � â � § � � ¬ � � � � � � � �£ � Ë â � Î � � � ò � � � � � ¢  � � Ø � × � Î � � ¢ � � Í Ê � � � � � � § § � � � � ¡ � � � ¬ Í Ê § § � � Ñ � � �  « � � � � � � Ê � � � � � � ¬ Í ° � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � �£ � Ë Þ Ê Î ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � Ñ � � � � Î � �� � Ë Ì � � � ¢ � � § � � ¬ � � � � � � � Î � � � � � Í Ù � � � � � § � � Ð � � � � � � � ¬� � Þ ß ì × � � � � � á � × � � � � � � � � � � õ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢¦ � ¥ ° � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � ¢� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ � ¬ É � � ×   � � �   � § � � § � � × � � �   � Ñ � Î � � ¢ � � � �  � ® Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � ¬ � � � � � ¡ Î � � ¬ × � � � ¢ �� � � � � × � � ¢ � � � � � Ï � � � � � × � � � � � ¬ � Î � � � �   � Ê � � � � � Ø � × � ° � § � � � ® ° ì � × � � � � � � Ï § � � � � � � Ï � ¬ � � � � � § § � � Ñ � � ®� � � � � � � � � Ö � × � � � ¢ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � § § � � Ñ � �   � � ¡ � � � � � ì § � � � ¢ � ì � ¡ ¡ � � ì �   � � � � � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � �È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ ®÷ ² Ç ï µ Ä ¼ · µ ¸ ¶ Õ Å Ä ½ µ · ê ¸ · µ ç µ ¸ ¾ µ� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ � ¬ É � � �  Ê ¡ � � � � � � ¬ ¬ � × � ¬ � É � Ï × � �   � � × � � � ¬ � ® Ø � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � �¬ � � � � � �   � � �   � � � × � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � �   � � ¢ � ¬ ®� � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � �  � � � � � � Ê  � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � Ö � × � � � ¢ ® � � � � � � � � �Ê � É ¡ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ®� � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � × � � � � � � � É � � × �  �   � Ï � � � � ¡ � � � Ï � � � ×   Ï �   � � � � � � � � � Î � � � × � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � ×� � � ¬ � ®� � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � �   � � �  � � � � � � Ê  � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � � �  � � ¡ � � � � � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � ¬ � Ñ � � � � ®÷ ² � ô ¸ 	 ä ¸ ü µ · º µ ¹ Á µ ÄØ � × � Ù � � � ¢ � � Ú � É É Ù �   � � × � � � � � � � ¬   � � � ×   � � � �   � � � § � � � � ¬ § � � § � �   � Ñ �  � � � � Ý � � � � �  ® Ø   � Ø � × � �   � � ¬� � � � � � � Ê ¬ ¬ � ¬ � � � � �  � � � � � � Í ¡ � � � ¢ � ¢ � ¬ Í  � � � Í � � � × � � � ¬ �   � Ñ � � â � Ñ � � � Ï Ê Î � � � ¡ � � �  � � ò � � � ¬   � § � § § � � � � � � � ��   � � � � � Î �  � � � � � � � � ® Ø   � � Î � � � ¡ � � � × � � � � Î � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � Ñ � ¬ � ¬ ¬ � � � � � � × � � � � � � � Î � § � Î � � � ®
 ² ³ î · Õ Á ¶ ¸ ¶ å µ ¾ Æ º µ ¾ ¼ ¹ � µ ¾ Æ ä ¼ ¹ Á å Á µ ¾ ¸ ¶ Õ ç Á å µ ¶ ¾ µ ¾þ ® Ë ä · ¼ » ¼ ¾ µ Õ ê � ¸ ¶ Â µ Õ ½ ¼  î Å Å ä ¼ ¹ Á å ü� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � �   � ¬  � � � � Ý � � § � � � � ¢ ¡ � � � � � ¢ �   � § � Î � � � � � � � � � � � � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï� � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � ¬ � Ñ � � � � ®



����������	
�
�����������
������������
�
 ² Ç ç Á è Ã ¼ · ç Á å µ ¶ ¾ µ Ä ¼ · Ò ¸ Õ ¾ ä ¹ ¸ å µ� � � � � � � � � Ö � × � � � ¢ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � § § � � Ñ � Ö � � ¬ â � � � � à � Û � � � à � � � � ¬ � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � Í � � � � �  � Ñ � �¬ � Ñ � � � � ®� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � � � � � � �   � � � Ý � ¡ � � � � � ¢ Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � Í� � � � � ¡ � � ¬ ®¿ ³ ² ³ ú 	 µ å Ã ½ Á � µ ð µ ¾ ¾ Á ¼ ¶� � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¬ § � � � ° � Î � � � ¬ ° � � � ¬ �  õ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � Ñ � ¬ � ¬ ¬ � � � Ø � � � � Ù ° ì ì � �Ì ß � � £ � � Ð � ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � Í ¥ ó Þ � � � � � � � � � Ö � × � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � � �Ñ � � � ®� � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � × � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ¬   � � � � ¬ � � � � ¢ � � � × � �     � Ñ � � ¢ Ð Ý � � � � � Ñ � ì � ¬ ¬ � � � ¬ � Ñ � � Ú � � ¡Ù � � � � � ¢ ¬ ®� � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ð Ý � � � � � Ñ � ì � ¬ ¬ � � � Ø � � � � Ù ° ì ¬ � � Ì ß � � £ � � Ð � ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � �È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � ¥ ó Þ ® � � � � � � � � � Ö � × � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � � � Ñ � � � ®Ð Ý � � � � � Ñ � ì � ¬ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ Þ Ì § ¡� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �  � Ý � � � � � Ñ � ¬ � ¬ ¬ � � � � � � ¤ Ì ¦ § ¡
 ² � º µ ¾ ¼ ¹ Ã ½ Á ¼ ¶ º µ � ô ¼ ù ¶ À ¸ ¶ ¸ Â µ · º µ Ó ¼ � ¸ ¹
 ² ± º µ ¾ ¼ ¹ Ã ½ Á ¼ ¶ º µ � ô ¼ ù ¶ À ¸ ¶ ¸ Â µ · ä µ · Ä ¼ · Ó ¸ ¶ å µ� � � � � � � � � È � � ¬ � � � � � � � � É � ¬ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � þ ® ¥ � � � þ ® Ì � � � � � �   � � � Ý � ¡ � � � � � ¢ Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � Ð ¡ � � Ï Í� � � � �  � Ñ � � Í ¬ � Ñ � � � � ®� � © ª � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � Ê � É ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ö � � � � Í ¬ � � � � � � � Î Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Í � � � � �  � Ñ � � Í � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ ® Ê � ö � � � � � � � �� ¤ � � § ¡á � Ý � Ù � � � � � ¢ ý � � � Ë � ÿ � � Ù � � � � � § � � � Ï ¡ � £ ¤ ¥ ß § ¡



��������������	
�
�	������������
����������
����
����������������������	�������������������
�������������������������� !���������� ��"��
����������������	�����������
��#��������$�����#���!����#����������%���������������	�
���
������
����������	
&�#�������������
��������������	����'�����#�����()*)���	��������
����
�� ���"�������
������������������
���#�������������#�����#����������������	�� ���"���	��
������&����������
������
	�������
+
��
����������	#��
���	
&���������&�� ��*�����	�����������+	
&����������
��&���	&��� ��,��
�
�	�	�����-����	����������������
�����
��	��
����������������� ����
)���
�	����������������������������	��������� ��.�����������������������������
�����������������
�����
������/� �!������
��� ���,��������+����
������&������	
�	�	�������&���-������	����������
������������������������
���������
�������������	�������������
���	��	
�#��#����������� ������
	
���
��-�*�	����#��������	
��
�
����
��	��
�	
&-�����������
����������	
����
����
���
	����������
#������������
���	��	
�#��#����������� ����"���������	������0��
���*����	�#��������������+	
&������
���&���'��������
��� ���1����������������������2��	����#�����01.���
�����������������������
��-�
��+	
&������	
���'������
��� ���
3����	�
��	�������	
��4�
	�	���0������������	
&�����	����	�����5�-//��
�&��	������
�� ��,������
��������-�����	�	
�����������
	�	�������������&����
���	���	����������������
�������������������
���&��� ��*�	��	
��	��#���������������
�����������#��������������*��
���������
����������
6���������
�
�	���	����������������&�������������#�� ��1��	���	���������������7�������-�����������	���-���	��������	����
�	���	���������������������������
����
���7�����������	� ��8#�������-��	
������
������������&�����
+��&��
�����-��������	���������������
���	
���	��	
� ���
1��	����	���	����������������	����������������&����	��
�����9�
��:�������	&���
��-����
��	�������
�
�����	
��-��������&�����+��&��� ��1����������	+�������	
�����������������������
�������
�����������
��������������'��������� ��;��+	
&����+������'�������	����������������������������	���	���������������
��	���	�� ���
,�������-�	#�����������
��7����	�
�-�������#���#���������+��� ���
�
;	���.�������
�	
�
���<	�������
�������=�����
	�#�� ��&�
.$>��1������	+��������
+������
�	���0��
�	�#������	��	
�����
�������������	
&��������&���������� ����
�
�













� � � � �   ! "  # $ " % & ' ( ) % & % & � � * * # + " # , � - . / 0 � � * * # + " # ,1 ) % % ) % & % &2 3 4 & 5 5 4 & 3 3 6 7 8 2 % 4 5 3 1 4 ' % 1 6 9 % ( ' 6 5 ' 0� � " � * � � : $ ; / , < # " 2 % 4 8 % ( 4 3 3 9 6 & &� � " � * = > ? @ A A # A A  # $ " 2 ' 4 9 7 1 4 7 7 & 6 & &� B C D ! A " . ! + " 2 & 6 & &� � " � * ; / , < # " 2 7 4 3 8 7 4 8 8 9 6 & &E �  # A " # � , F � #  G " ! � $ 2 ' 9 1 4 3 7 8 6 & &; F � F = # !  H / . A #  # $ " 2 ' 5 4 1 ' & 6 & &� � " � * @ $ " ! + ! G � " # , I � $ � � �= # J # $ / # A 2 ( 7 % 4 & 7 & 6 & &C . �  C / $ , ; � * � $ + # 2 ' 5 1 4 & & & 6 & &� � " � * @ $ " ! + ! G � " # , � � �= # J # $ / # A 2 3 4 & 5 5 4 & 3 3 6 & &� � " � * = # J # $ / # A 2 7 4 3 ( 5 4 ( 3 & 6 & &K J # . * � L 2 % 7 4 ' 1 7 6 & &



MN O P QR S R T UR VW W N X P Y SV S N Z [ \ ]̂ \ _̂ _̂\̀ a \ _̂ a b ] \ ] a \ _̂ _̂ [ \ ]̂ \ _̂ _̂c R d e P P e P d cf g f P W R hf e i j P hf e i k X Y j P YR TR S Y l R O cf g f P W R k OR i YN MN O P m P i e P d cf g f P W Rnf S o p f P f d R q R P Y r b st a u _v _ b r û sv a b r b st `̂̀ v [ s r b st `̂̀ v [ snN q w X YR T QR S R T UR r a ] t â uv b b r [ t _̂ a v a [ r ]̀v b̀ r bt û bv s _ r bt û bv s _x P R q w g N y q R P Y z X P i r u [ t ]̀ a v _ b r ] b sv s _ r u [ t `̂̀ v a a r u [ t `̂̀ v a ap X P e W e wf g nN q w g R { r _ |t b̂ uv b s r â t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r |t s a _v u _ r à sv _ [ r _ bt [ u _v û r ^v ^̂ r _ bt [ u _v ûz e TR \ QR S W X R z X P i S r b a t s ] sv ] s r |̀t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r ]̀ uv [ b r a ù t |̀ [v s̀ r a ù t |̀ [v s̀} e d o Of y z X P i S r ] ] _ t à _v u _ r ù t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r a | bt u _ bv â r a t s ]̂ v a u r _ [ a t ]̀ ]v u s r _ [ a t ]̀ ]v u s~ N g e i � f S YR r ]̂ t b̀ a v s s r |t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r à |v ] _ r ] u t a [̀ v _̂ r ] u t a [̀ v _̂V S S R S S e P d r |̀t ] s uv _ | r _̂ t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r [ | [v u u r b |t s [̂ v b a r b |t s [̂ v b a� e � Tf T y nN q w X YR T S r a t _ a _v `̂ r ]̂̂ v ^̂ r sv b̀ r a t | _ a v [ b r a t | _ a v [ bQR W TR f Y e N P r [ a _v b̂ r _v | u r [ a |v [ u r [ a |v [ uc V l m S W TN O r ] b [ t ] | uv s | r _ t [ [ ]v _̀ r ] b u t ŝ̂ v a _ r ] b u t ŝ̂ v a _� e P YR T � TN N � m S W TN O r a _ t a [ bv [ s r u a v b̀ r a _ t _ a a v _̀ r a _ t _ a a v _̀hN g e W R n T X e S R T r _ _ t [ _ ]v s [ r _̂ t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r ] a t b [ uv s b r a [ _v â r â t u a bv |̂ r â t u a bv |̂hN g e W R M Tf e P e P d r _ [ t ]̀ a v s̀ r a | a v â r _ [ t | _ _v b̀ r _ [ t | _ _v b̀� R � Y ~ R T U e W R r [̂ t _ a |v â r _ |t ] |̀ v |̂ r _ [̀ v s a r a |t â |v ] _ r a |t â |v ] _�N Y e P d p f W o e P R S r a [ t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r a t | [̂ v ^̂ r [ sv _ a r a _ t |̂ sv _ a r a _ t |̂ sv _ a~ e i R Of g � S r s _ t _̀ [v b̂ r [ _̂ v u u r s ] t a [ [v |̀ r s ] t a [ [v |̀p z h � z N T ZR e Y X TR r _ t s | a v ù r a t b̀ |v ^̂ r a _v b̀ r s s bv u [ r s s bv u [j P S X Tf P W R QR e q � r û t a ] ]v s s r ] t û bv b | r à t _ a |v _̂ r ] _ |v _ b r [ u t s | [v â r [ u t s | [v âQN f i S r ^v ^̂ r â t ^̂̂ v ^̂ r ] |v u | r â t ]̂ |v u | r â t ]̂ |v u |MN Yf g S r a t ]̀ a t s u sv s s r _ _ [ t b̂ bv b | r _ [̀ t [ b̀ v _̀ r st ] | |v b u r a t ] |̀ t u ]̀ v | _ r ^v ^̂ r a t ] |̀ t u ]̀ v | _



�� � �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � �� �� �� � � � �� � � �� � �   ¡ ¢   ¡   £ ¤ � � � � ¥¦ § ©̈ ª «¬ �� � �� � � ®̄ ® ° ±̄ ² ³´ ³´ µ ® ¶ ± ® ° ± ° ± µ ® ¶ ± ® ° ± ° ±· ª̧ ¹ ª¦ © º » ¯¼ ¯½ ¯¼ ¾ ¼ ´ ¯½  ±̄ ¾ ± ¿́ ¯¼ °½ À¼ À¾ ¿ ¶́ ¯¼ °½ À¼ À¾ ¿ ¶̄́ ¾ ° ¶ Á  ® ¿ ® ° ± ° ±º¦ « Â ¥Ã Ä § ® Å ª « ª © Æ ª ¦ Ç Ç § « ¯½ ¶  ¯½ À ¿ À¾ À À́ À½ ¶¼ ¼ ¾ ² ¿́ ° ° µ½ ² ± ²¾ ²¼´ ° µ ½ µ ² ¾ ° ´ ¯½ ¶¼ ½ ¿ ¶ ¾ ¼ °́ ¯½ ¶¼ ½ ¿ ¶ ¾ ¼ °́¥ ¨ § ¦̈ È É ¨̧ Ê °̄½ °̄ µ¾ ° ´ ¿ ±¾ ° ¿́ °̄½ À̄ µ¾ ¼ ¶́ °̄½ À̄ µ¾ ¼ ¶̄́ ¾ µ̄ Á̄ ± ® µ ® ° ± °̄³´³´ ³´ËÌ §¦ È ¯½ ¼ ¶¼ ½ ¯¼ ±¾  °̄́ ±½ ¯̄ ¾ ° À́ ° ° µ½ ² ± ²¾ ²¼´ ° µ ½ µ ² ¾ ° ´ ¯½ ¼ ° °½ ¿ À ±¾ ¿ À́́ ±¾ ± ±̄ ½ ¼ ° °½ ¿ À ±¾ ¿ À́



Í

Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö× Ø Õ Ù Ú Õ Ñ Û Ü Ý Ö Õ Ñ Þ Ú ß × à Ù Õ Ö á Ñ Ø Õ Ñ â Õ Ñ Øã ä ã äÒ Ï Ñ Ø Ú å æ ç Õ Ù Ï Ö ØÎ Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ó Ñ â è Ï à Ñ Þ á å ßé Õ Ó Ö Õ ê å Ï Ð å æ Ô Õ Ø Ø á Ñ Ô ë Ó Þ ì Ø Ï Ø Ú Õ í Ñ Õ Ð Ñ Ï Ö î Ó å ï é Õ Ó Ö Õ Ó å å Ï Ð á Ñ Ô Þ à ê Ø Ï î Õ Ö ê á ÑØ Ú Õ Ï ð ð á Þ Õ Ü ñ Ø á ê Ö Ó Ö Õ Ø Ú Ó Ø Ð Õ Ú Ó ò Õ î Ï Ö Õ Ø Ú Ó Ñ Ï Ñ Õ Ó Ø Ó Ø á î Õ Ü × Ï ß á Ø Ú Ó ê Ñ ó Ø ë Õ Õ Ñ Ó Ñá ê ê à Õ ð Ï Ö à ê Ü é Õ Ú Ó ò Õ á Ñ ê Ø Ó å å Õ â Ó Ù å Õ ô á Ô å Ó ê ê ê Þ Ö Õ Õ Ñ á Ñ Ò á Þ Ú Õ å å Õ ó ê Ð á Ñ â Ï Ð Ü × Ï ßê Ú Õ á ê Ù Ö Ï Ø Õ Þ Ø Õ â ð Ö Ï î â á Ö Õ Þ Ø Þ Ï Ñ Ø Ó Þ Ø ð Ö Ï î Ø Ú Ï ê Õ Ù Ó æ á Ñ Ô ë á å å ê Ü õ ê Ö Õ Ù Ï Ö Ø Õ â Ø Ï æ Ï àå Ó ê Ø î Ï Ñ Ø Ú Ð Õ Ï Ù Ø Õ â Ø Ï Õ ê Ø á î Ó Ø Õ Ï à Ö î Õ Ø Õ Ö Ö Õ Ó â á Ñ Ô ê Ü ñ Ó î Ù å Õ Ó ê Õ â Ø Ï Ö Õ Ù Ï Ö Ø Ø Ú Ó ØÏ à Ö ë á å å ê Ð Õ ê Õ Ñ Ø Ï à Ø Ó Ö Õ ë Õ á Ñ Ô Ö Õ Ø à Ö Ñ Õ â ð Ó á Ö å æ Ð Õ å å Ü ñ Ø Ð á å å ë Õ Ó Þ Ï à Ù å Õ Ï ð Ð Õ Õ ì êë Õ ð Ï Ö Õ Ð Õ Ó Ö Õ Ï ë å á Ô Ó Ø Õ â Ø Ï ê Õ Ñ â Ï à Ø â á ê Þ Ï Ñ Ñ Õ Þ Ø á Ï Ñ Ñ Ï Ø á Þ Õ ê Ï Ñ å Ó Ø Õ ë á å å ê Ü é ÕÚ Ó ò Õ ë Õ Õ Ñ á Ñ ê Ø Ö à Þ Ø Õ â Ø Ú Ó Ø Ó Ø Ø Ú á ê Ù Ï á Ñ Ø Ð Õ Þ Ó Ñ Ñ Ï Ø â á ê Þ Ï Ñ Ñ Õ Þ Ø Ó Ñ æ Ï Ñ Õ ß ë à Ø Ø Ú ÕÑ Ï Ø á Þ Õ ê Ð á å å ê Ø á å å Ô Ï Ï à Ø Üö Ï à î á Ô Ú Ø Ú Õ Ó Ö ð Ö Ï î à ê å Ó Ø Õ Ö á Ñ Ø Ú Õ æ Õ Ó Ö Ó ë Ï à Ø Ö Õ Ù å Ó Þ á Ñ Ô Ø Ú Õ î Ó á Ñ Ï Ñ × Õ Þ Ï Ñ âõ ò Õ Ñ à Õ Ü é Õ à Ñ â Õ Ö ê Ø Ó Ñ â Ø Ú Ó Ø Ó Ú Ï à ê Õ î á Ô Ú Ø ë Õ ë à á å Ø Ï Ñ Ø Ú Õ Õ Ñ â Ï ð Ø Ú Õ Ö Ï Ó â ÜÎ Ú Ó Ø Ñ Õ á Ô Ú ë Ï Ö Ú Ï Ï â Ú Ó ê ê à ë ê Ø Ó Ñ â Ó Ö â Ù á Ù á Ñ Ô Ó Ñ â Ø Ú á ê Ð á å å ë Õ Ó Ô Ï Ï â Ø á î Õ Ø Ï Þ å Õ Ó Ñà Ù ê Ï î Õ Ï ð Ï à Ö Ù Ï Ø Õ Ñ Ø á Ó å Ù Ö Ï ë å Õ î ê Üé Õ Ø Ö á Õ â Ø Ï Ø à Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ø Ú Õ Ñ Õ Ð ê Ø Ï Ö Ó Ô Õ à Ñ á Ø ê Ó Þ Ö Ï ê ê ð Ö Ï î Ø Ú Õ Ú á Ô Ú ê Þ Ú Ï Ï å ë à Ø Ø Ú Õò Ó å ò Õ Ø Ú Ó Ø Þ Ï Ñ Ø Ö Ï å ê Ø Ú Ó Ø Þ Ï î Ù å Õ ô Ú Ó ê ð Ó á å Õ â á Ñ Ø Ú Õ Þ å Ï ê Õ â Ù Ï ê á Ø á Ï Ñ Ü é Õ Ú Ó ò Õ ÓÑ Õ Ð Ï Ñ Õ Ï Ö â Õ Ö Õ â Ó Ñ â Ð á å å Ú Ó ò Õ Ø Ï î Ó ì Õ Ó Ö Ö Ó Ñ Ô Õ î Õ Ñ Ø ê Ð á Ø Ú Ò Þ ÷ Ï Ñ Ó å â ó ê Ó Ñ âè Ü ø Ü ù Ö Ï Ð Ñ Ó ê Ø Ú Õ æ Ó Ö Õ ð Õ â ð Ö Ï î Ø Ú Õ ê Ó î Õ Ù á Ù Õ Ü ñ Ø ê Ú Ï à å â Ñ ó Ø ë Õ Ï ð ð å Ï Ñ Ô ß ë à Ø Ó Ñá Ñ Ø Õ Ö Ö à Ù Ø á Ï Ñ á Ñ ê Õ Ö ò á Þ Õ Ø Ï Ø Ú Ï ê Õ Ø Ð Ï ë à ê á Ñ Õ ê ê Õ ê ÜÝ å à ê Ú á Ñ Ô Ø Ó ì Õ ê Ù å Ó Þ Õ á Ñ ú à Ñ Õ Ü é Õ Ø Ö æ Ø Ï â Ï á Ø Ø Ú Õ ê Ó î Õ Ð Õ Õ ì Õ ò Õ Ö æ æ Õ Ó Ö Ü ñ Ø Ð á å åë Õ Ø Ú Õ Ð Õ Õ ì Ï ð Ø Ú Õ û ü ý þ Ü é Õ ê Õ Ñ Ø Ó Ñ Ï Ø á Þ Õ Ï à Ø Ð á Ø Ú Ï à Ö ë á å å ê ß Ù Ï ê Ø á Ø Ï Ñ Ø Ú Õ Î Ï Ð Ñÿ ð ð á Þ Õ ê á Ô Ñ ß Ó Ñ â ê Ï Þ á Ó å î Õ â á Ó Ü é Õ à ê Õ â Ø Ï Ù à Ø Ó Ñ Ï Ø á Þ Õ á Ñ Ø Ú Õ Ù Ó Ù Õ Ö Ü ù à Ø á Ø Ð Õ Ñ Øà Ñ Ñ Ï Ø á Þ Õ â Ó Ñ â Þ Ï ê Ø à ê î Ï Ñ Õ æ Ø Ï â Ï ê Ï Ü é Õ ì Ñ Ï Ð Ï ð Ó Ø å Õ Ó ê Ø Ï Ñ Õ ë à ê á Ñ Õ ê ê Ø Ú Ó ØÖ Õ � à Õ ê Ø ê Ø Ï ë Õ Ñ Ï Ø á ð á Õ â ß Ó Ú Ó á Ö â Ö Õ ê ê Õ Ö Ü � å Õ Ó ê Õ å Õ Ø à ê ì Ñ Ï Ð á ð æ Ï à Ó Ö Õ Ó Ð Ó Ö Õ Ï ðÓ Ñ æ Ï Ñ Õ Õ å ê Õ Ü ñ ð Ñ Ï Ø Ú á Ñ Ô Ô Ï Õ ê Ð Ö Ï Ñ Ô � Ò à Ö Ù Ú æ ó ê Û Ó Ð � Ð Õ Ú Ó ò Õ Ó ê Þ Ú Õ â à å Õ Ð Õê Ø á Þ ì Ø Ï Ü × Ï Ø Ï Ø Õ å å æ Ï à Ð Õ Ð á å å ë Õ á Ñ æ Ï à Ö Ñ Õ á Ô Ú ë Ï Ö Ú Ï Ï â é Õ â Ñ Õ ê â Ó æ î Ï Ö Ñ á Ñ Ôî á Ô Ú Ø Ñ Ï Ø Ø à Ö Ñ Ï à Ø Ø Ï ë Õ Ø Ú Õ Þ Ó ê Õ Ü é Õ ê Ø Ó Ö Ø Ó Ø Ø Ú Õ Ù à î Ù á Ñ Ô ê Ø Ó Ø á Ï Ñ Ó Ñ â ë Ö á Ñ Ôð Ö Õ ê Ú Ð Ó Ø Õ Ö Ø Ú Ö Ï à Ô Ú Ï à Ø Ï à Ö ê æ ê Ø Õ î Ü ÿ à Ö í Ñ Õ Ð ï Ù à î Ù á Ñ Ô ê Ø Ó Ø á Ï Ñ á ê Ó ë Ï à Ø Ø Ú á Ö Ø ææ Õ Ó Ö ê Ï å â Ü Î Ú Ï ê Õ Ï ð à ê Ø Ú Ó Ø Ú Ó ò Õ Ú á ê Ø Ï Ö æ á Ñ Ø Ú á ê Ø Ï Ð Ñ Þ Ó Ñ Ö Õ î Õ î ë Õ Ö Ø Ú Õ å Õ ê ê



�

Ø Ú Ó Ñ Ô Ï Ï â � à Ó å á Ø æ Ð Ó Ø Õ Ö Ð Õ à ê Õ â Ø Ï â Õ å á ò Õ Ö Ü ø Ï Ð Ï à Ö Ð Ó Ø Õ Ö á ê Ï ð Ù Ö á ê Ø á Ñ Õ � à Ó å á Ø æð Ö Ï î Ô Ö Ó ò Õ å Ù Ó Þ ì Õ â Ð Õ å å ê Ó â � Ó Þ Õ Ñ Ø Ø Ï Ø Ú Õ Ð Õ å å ê Ï ð Ï Ñ Õ Ï ð � Ï å Ó Ñ â × Ù Ö á Ñ Ô êð Ó Þ á å á Ø á Õ ê Ü é Õ Ó Ö Õ ð å à ê Ú á Ñ Ô û ä � Ú æ â Ö Ó Ñ Ø ê ë Õ Ø Ð Õ Õ Ñ Ø Ú á ê Ø Ï Ð Ñ Ó Ñ â � Ï å Ó Ñ â Ü
Steve French



�� 	 
 �� 	 � � � �� � 	 � � 	 �� 	� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �

� � � �  � � � ! " # � $ " % & ' � ' % ' ( ) ' # % ' % $ � * � # � ' ) ' + � ' # �� ! � � * X Y Z [\ ] [ Z^ Y _ X [ Y [\ à Y^ b a X c Y _\ Z ] d^ Y d Y a^ d̀ e� � ) f � � * $ " % & ' � X c [\ b b b^ b b X [ b\ Y ] b^ b b X [ b\ ] d b^ b b d _^ Y Y e� ! � � * $ " % & ' � X Y _ c\ ] [ Z^ Y _ X [ d c\ c [ Y^ b a X c a b\ d b d^ Y d Y ]^ c c e� � � 	 �





g h i j i k l m n o j j p k n q n rg i s i m n o j j p k n q n rt o s q k i m q u n v g w l h x q y z { t o s q k i m q g h i j ql y o m | u n v g w l h x q y } { g h i j i k l m p ~ ~ q k n q u n v
j q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y l n n i n | q y l n p rl n p l n n i n | q y j q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y rj q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y l n n i n | q y p � ~ p h y � y rp � ~ p h y � y l n n i n | q y j q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y rj q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y l n n i n | q y n | l | q � p m i g qn | l | q � p m i g q l n n i n | q y j q g w l k i g ~ l m m n � y� � � � ~ p h y r � � � � � �� � � � ~ p h y r � � � � �



5/25/2020
8:17 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

Arsenault,  Chris 08:00 $102.00

Arsenault,  Robert 05:00 $60.25

Casey,  Tom 11:00 $145.75

Damon,  Jon 20:00 $285.00

Doherty,  Tom 03:00 $42.75

Downing,  Brady 09:15 $111.00

Doze,  Michael 03:00 $36.00

Fifield,  Dale 04:00 $48.00

Harvey,  Paul 09:00 $84.75

Hodgkin,  Caleb 09:15 $99.00

Letarte,  Bridgette 04:00 $48.00

Limerick,  Ben 17:15 $194.44

Limerick,  Hannah 05:15 $51.00

Limerick,  Micheal 01:15 $15.31

Madore,  Randy 03:00 $38.25

Merrick,  Uriah 07:00 $84.50

Smith,  Eric 14:00 $169.00

Sturtevant,  Fred 09:30 $149.63

Toth,  Zac 06:00 $61.25

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:17:57 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Lt 04:00 $51.00Sun

5/11/2020 743 Center Minot Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Lt 03:00 $38.25Mon

5/20/2020 96 Bradbury Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Lt 01:00 $12.75Wed

5/15/2020 242 Lewiston Street Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Fri

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Capt

03:00 $39.75Tue

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Capt 03:00 $39.75Sun

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Capt 05:00 $66.25Sun

4/27/2020 :: Admin Hours - Off Site :: Covid-19 Research And Updates    ::  Dc/f 12:00 $171.00Mon

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Dc/f 04:00 $57.00Sun

5/11/2020 743 Center Minot Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dc/f 03:00 $42.75Mon

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Dc/f 01:00 $14.25Sun

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Dc/f

03:00 $42.75Tue

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Ff

03:00 $36.00Tue

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/14/2020 408 Buckfield Road Turner Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:15 $15.00Thu  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:17:57 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

5/20/2020 96 Bradbury Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Wed

5/7/2020 :: Admin Hours @ Fire Station :: Scba Checks    ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Thu

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/17/2020 :: Truck Check :: Performed The Monthly Truck Check On Ladder 1

::  Cr

02:00 $0.00Sun

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Dr

03:00 $36.75Tue

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

4/28/2020 :: Outside Detail :: Parade Detail    ::  Cr 01:00 $0.00Tue

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Ff

03:00 $36.00Tue

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/14/2020 408 Buckfield Road Turner Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:15 $15.00Thu

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

4/28/2020 :: Outside Detail :: Driver Training On Engine 3 And Utility    ::  Cr 01:00 $0.00Tue

4/28/2020 :: Outside Detail :: Parade Detail    ::  Cr 01:00 $0.00Tue  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:17:57 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Ltdr

03:00 $38.25Tue

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ltdr 03:00 $38.25Sun

5/11/2020 743 Center Minot Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ltdr 03:00 $38.25Mon

5/14/2020 408 Buckfield Road Turner Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ltdr 01:15 $15.94Thu

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Ltdr 05:00 $63.75Sun

4/28/2020 :: Outside Detail :: Driver Training On Engine 3 And Utility    ::  Cr 01:00 $0.00Tue

5/11/2020 743 Center Minot Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Mon

5/14/2020 408 Buckfield Road Turner Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:15 $15.00Thu

5/14/2020 408 Buckfield Road Turner Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Dr 01:15 $15.31Thu

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Lt

03:00 $38.25Tue

5/13/2020 :: Truck Check :: Utility Truck Check And Road Test    ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Wed

5/20/2020 96 Bradbury Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Wed

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/15/2020  Woodman Hill Minot Service Call, Other     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Fri

5/11/2020 743 Center Minot Hill Rd Minot Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dr 03:00 $36.75Mon

5/15/2020  Woodman Hill Minot Service Call, Other     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Fri  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:17:57 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Sun

5/15/2020 242 Lewiston Street Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Fri

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Ff 05:00 $60.00Sun

5/5/2020 500 Mechanic Falls Rd Poland Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Ch

03:00 $47.25Tue

5/15/2020 242 Lewiston Street Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ch 01:00 $15.75Fri

5/22/2020 ? Main Street Oxford Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ch 00:30 $7.88Fri

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Ch 05:00 $78.75Sun

4/28/2020 :: Outside Detail :: Parade Detail    ::  Cr 01:00 $0.00Tue

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Dr 05:00 $61.25Sun

148:45 $1825.88

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:15:25 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report May for Fire 2020 (04-27-20...05-24-20)

11:00 $145.75CAPT Captain

09:30 $149.63CH Chief

07:00 $0.00CR Credit Only

23:00 $327.75DC/F Deputy Chief Fire

16:15 $199.06DR Driver

55:45 $669.00FF Firefighter/Private

11:00 $140.25LT Lieutenant

15:15 $194.44LTDR Lt Driver

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:09:56 PM

Pay Roll Report for Rescue May 2020 (04-27...05-24)

Casey,  Jen 19:30 $277.88

Damon,  Jon 04:30 $64.13

Doherty,  Tom 02:00 $28.50

Hodgkin,  Caleb 06:30 $79.63

Lane,  Denise 02:00 $25.50

Sturtevant,  Fred 01:30 $19.13

Towle,  Dorothy 01:00 $12.25

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:12:19 PM

Pay Roll Report for Rescue May 2020 (04-27...05-24)

4/27/2020 :: Admin Hours - Off Site :: Drug Log 4/10, 4/17, 4/24-orders

State Covid Zoom Meetings 4/9 & 4/23  Bound Tree Zoom Meetings How To

Maintain Educational Continuity.  Fred Had Already Closed Payroll.  Told To

Enter As 1 Entry.     ::  Dc/re

10:00 $142.50Mon

5/10/2020 110 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Mvc No Pi     ::  Dc/re 03:00 $42.75Sun

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Dc/re 05:00 $71.25Sun

4/27/2020 :: Ems Training :: No Transport Covid Phase 2 Protocol    ::  Emt_i 01:30 $21.38Mon

4/27/2020 :: Ems Training :: No Transport Covid Phase 2 Protocol    ::  Emt_i 01:30 $21.38Mon

5/15/2020 23 Pleasant Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Emt_i

01:00 $14.25Fri

5/20/2020 98 North Street Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt_i

02:00 $28.50Wed

5/20/2020 98 North Street Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-p

02:00 $28.50Wed

4/27/2020 :: Ems Training :: No Transport Covid Phase 2 Protocol    ::  Emt-b 01:30 $18.38Mon

5/24/2020 000 Firemans Field Mechanic Falls Rescue Or Ems Standby     ::  Emt-b 05:00 $61.25Sun

5/4/2020 8 Tirrell Ave Mechanic Falls Rescue, Ems Incident, Other     ::  Emt-b 01:00 $12.75Mon

5/15/2020 23 Pleasant Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Emt-b

01:00 $12.75Fri

4/27/2020 :: Ems Training :: No Transport Covid Phase 2 Protocol    ::  Emt-b 01:30 $19.13Mon  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:12:19 PM

Pay Roll Report for Rescue May 2020 (04-27...05-24)

5/15/2020 23 Pleasant Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Ems

01:00 $12.25Fri

37:00 $507.02

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



5/25/2020
8:08:25 PM

Pay Roll Report for Rescue May 2020 (04-27...05-24)

18:00 $256.50DC/RE DeputyChief/Res

01:00 $12.25EMS EMS Private

06:00 $85.51EMT_I Emt-Intermediate

10:00 $124.26EMT-B Emt-Basic

02:00 $28.50EMT-P Emt-Paramedic

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � �   ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¢ £ � � � � � ¤� � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � § � � �� � � � � � � § � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¨ © ª � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¬ �   � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � �   � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � ® � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ® � ° ¯ � � � � � �   £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � � � � � � �¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � § � � � �¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ² � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ § � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ ¥ � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � § ¥ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
�

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¥ � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � § � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � �£ � � � � � ´ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � 
�

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � 
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® ª � � � � � � � � � � � ª ¬ � � § � ¯ � � � � � � � � �� � � � § � � � � � � µ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � ¥� � � � ¶ � � � � � � � � 
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � ¬ � � � � § � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ± � � ¥ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � § � � � � � � � �� § � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � ± · § ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
�

² � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � § � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � � � � � � � � � § � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � £ � � � � �   � � �



� � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¸ ° � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ § � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � 
� ¹ º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ » À » ¿ Á » À Â º » ¿ Ã Ä º Â Â ¼ ¿ » Å À ¼ ¾ Å Æ Ç È É » Â » ¿ Ê Ã ¾ » Â º » Ç » Á » Ç ¼ Ë Å É » Ì Í Å Â »Ê Å Ã ¾ Â » ¾ Å ¾ Î » Ë ¼ ¿ ½ º Ã Î º Ï » À À » » Ã À ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Æ Å À » É Í Ð ¼ ¾ Â º » Î ¼ ¾ É Ã Â Ã ¼ ¾ ¼ Ë Â º »Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä Å ¾ É Ä ¿ ¼ Í ¾ É À » Ë Ë » Î Â Ã Á » Å À ¼ Ë Â º » À Ã Ä ¾ Ã ¾ Ä ¼ Ë Â º Ã À Å Ä ¿ » » Ê » ¾ Â Ñ
� ¹ º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ À º Å Ç Ç Æ » ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Ë ¼ ¿ Ð ¿ ¼ Á Ã É Ã ¾ Ä Å É » Ì Í Å Â » Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä Ã ¾ À Í ¿ Å ¾ Î »Ò ¿ » Ð Ç Å Î » Ê » ¾ Â Á Å Ç Í » Ó Å À ½ » Ç Ç Å À Ç Ã Å Æ Ã Ç Ã Â È Ã ¾ À Í ¿ Å ¾ Î » Ñ
� Ï » À À » » À º Å Ç Ç Ð ¿ ¼ Á Ã É » Ã Â À ¼ ½ ¾ Ç Ã Å Æ Ã Ç Ã Â È Ã ¾ À Í ¿ Å ¾ Î » Å ¾ É Ô ¿ » ¾ Â » ¿ À Õ Ã ¾ À Í ¿ Å ¾ Î » Ë ¼ ¿ Ã Â À¼ ½ ¾ » É Î ¼ ¾ Â » ¾ Â À Ç Ã À Â Ã ¾ Ä Â º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ ¼ Ë Ö » Î º Å ¾ Ã Î × Å Ç Ç À Å À Ô Å ¾ Å É É Ã Â Ã ¼ ¾ Å Ç Ã ¾ À Í ¿ » É Õ Ñ
� ¹ º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ À º Å Ç Ç Æ » ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Ë ¼ ¿ Â º » ½ Å Â » ¿ Å ¾ É À » ½ » ¿ Æ Ã Ç Ç À Å À À ¼ Î Ã Å Â » É ½ Ã Â º Â º »Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä Í ¾ É » ¿ Â º » Ç » Å À » Å Ä ¿ » » Ê » ¾ Â É » À Î ¿ Ã Æ » É º » ¿ » Ã ¾ Ñ
� Ï » À À » » À º Å Ç Ç Æ » ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Ë ¼ ¿ Å Ç Ç ¼ Â º » ¿ Í Â Ã Ç Ã Â È » Ø Ð » ¾ À » À Ò º » Å Â Ù Ð º ¼ ¾ » Ù Ã ¾ Â » ¿ ¾ » Â Ù» Â Î Ú Ó Ã ¾ Î Í ¿ ¿ » É Ë ¼ ¿ Â º » Ç ¼ Î Å Â Ã ¼ ¾ É » À Î ¿ Ã Æ » É º » ¿ » Ã ¾ Ñ
� Û Â À º Å Ç Ç Æ » Â º » ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ã Ç Ã Â È ¼ Ë Â º » Ï » À À » » Â ¼ Ê Å Ü » Â º » Å ¿ ¿ Å ¾ Ä » Ê » ¾ Â À Ë ¼ ¿Ã ¾ À Â Å Ç Ç Å Â Ã ¼ ¾ Ù É » Ç Ã Á » ¿ È Å ¾ É É Ã À Î ¼ ¾ ¾ » Î Â Ã ¼ ¾ ¼ Ë Í Â Ã Ç Ã Â Ã » À ½ º Ã Î º Â º » Ï » À À » » Ã À Ë Ã ¾ Å ¾ Î Ã Å Ç Ç È¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Ë ¼ ¿ Ñ
� Ý À » ¼ Ë Â º » Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä Æ È ¼ Â º » ¿ Ä ¿ ¼ Í Ð À É Í ¿ Ã ¾ Ä Â º » Î ¼ Í ¿ À » ¼ Ë Â º » Â » ¿ Ê ¼ Ë Â º Ã À Å Ä ¿ » » Ê » ¾ ÂÀ º Å Ç Ç Æ » Å Â Â º » É Ã À Î ¿ » Â Ã ¼ ¾ ¼ Ë Ï » À À » » Ñ
� Þ Í ¿ Ã ¾ Ä Â º » Ô ¼ Ë Ë ß Ç » Å À » Ð » ¿ Ã ¼ É Õ Ù Â º » Í À » ¼ Ë Â º » Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä ½ Ã Ç Ç Æ » Å Â Â º » É Ã À Î ¿ » Â Ã ¼ ¾ ¼ Ë Â º »¹ ¼ ½ ¾ Ñ Û ¾ Â º » » Á » ¾ Â Â º Å Â Â º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ Í Â Ã Ç Ã à » À Â º » Æ Í Ã Ç É Ã ¾ Ä É Í ¿ Ã ¾ Ä ¾ ¼ ¾ ß Ç » Å À » É Ð » ¿ Ã ¼ É À ÙÂ º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ Ã À ¿ » À Ð ¼ ¾ À Ã Æ Ç » Ë ¼ ¿ Å ¾ È Å ¾ É Å Ç Ç É Å Ê Å Ä » ¼ ¿ É » Î Ç Ã ¾ » Ã ¾ Ç » Á » Ç ¼ Ë Ê Å Ã ¾ Â » ¾ Å ¾ Î »¼ ¿ Î Ç » Å ¾ Ç Ã ¾ » À À Â º Å Â Ã À É Ã ¿ » Î Â Ç È Å Â Â ¿ Ã Æ Í Â Å Æ Ç » Â ¼ Â º » ¹ ¼ ½ ¾ ¼ ¿ Ã Â À Å Ä » ¾ Â À á Ð ¿ » À » ¾ Î » Ñâ â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â âã ä å æ ç å è é ê ê ë ì í î ë ê ï ç ë æ ð ñ å ò ó å î ô õ ö ÷ å ó ë î ì ø é õ æ ÷ å æ å ù ë îâ â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â âú ï ð æ ë ê ê û å ð ë ú ï ð æ ë ê ê û å ð ë



































ü ý ý þ



ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 �  � 
 � �  � 	 � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � ÿ � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � �  �
�  ! " � � " 
 � 	 	 � 	 � � # � � $ � � � � � � � � � � 
 # 	 � � % � & � $ � � � � � 	 
 	 " 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � ÿ � 	 ' � ( ) � 
 �� � 
 * 	 � �  � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � ' 
 	 " � � � � + % ) % � � � 	 � 	 ' � � � � � � * 	 � � 	 
  ' � � � � � � 	 � �� " � � * � # 
 ' ! "  ' � * � 
  � � & � ' 
 	 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � # " � � " 
 � 	 	 � 	 � � # � � $ � � � � � � � � 	 � �! � � � � � � � ' ! � ' � * � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � �� � 	 �  � 
 � �  � 	 � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' �! � ' � * � � � � � * � 
 	 � � �  ,  � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 
  ' � � � � " 	 " 
 ' � � � � 	 � � # � � � � � $ � # � � # � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 
 ' � � 
 � � 	 � # � � � � 	 �� � � � * 	 � $ � � " � � * � # 
 ' � # � � 
 	 � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � � � 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � *� 
 ' ' � ! � ' � * � � � � � * � 
 	 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � ' $ � � � � � " 	 " 
 ' 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � ' ' � � � -
�  ÿ � � ÿ � � � � � * � � � � . � � 	 � � � � 
 	 � � � 
 ' � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � 
 � 	 � � � � ' � 
 � � � / * ' " � � $ � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 
 ' ' # � ' � * � � � � � * � � � � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � ! � ' � * �0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	  � ' � � 	 � � � 
 � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � # " � # � � � � � �  
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � 1 �� 
 � � � � � � � 1 � � � * � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � 
 ' ' � 	 � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � * � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � 	  � ' '� � * � � 	 
 � � � � 
 � � & � � � � $ � � � � � * � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � / * ' " � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	  ,  ÿ � � � / * ' " � � $ �  
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � � # � � $ � � " � # 
 � 
 � � 
 # � � � * ' " � � � 
 � � � �� 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � # � � � �  � ' � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � 2 
 3 � / 	 � � � 	 � 
 ' ' # � ' � * � � � � � * � � �  � ' � �	 � � � 
 � 1 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � �  � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �	 � �  � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � * � � 	 � 
 * 	 
 � � � $ � � 
 	 	 � � � " � � 	 � � # � � * � � � � � * � ' ' � * 	 � $ �  
 � � 
 � � � � � 42  3 # � 
 * 	 � * � � � � � � * � � � � � 
 	 � � � 
 � 
 � � � 	 � � � 5 " � � � � � � # ' � � � � � 4 
 � � 2 * 3 
 ' ' � � 
 � � � 5" � � � � � � # ' � � � � 	 � 	 
 1 � " # 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � � � # � � $ � � � �	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 ' ' � � � � 	 �  � # � � � � � 	 	 � # � � 	 � * 	 	 � � � � � � � � 	 � " � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � � 	  �  � � � � # ' � � � � * � $ � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 ' '  � � 
 $ � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � 
 	 � � 
 � 
 � � � 	 � * 
 " � � � � * � � � � � * � ' � � � 
 � � � � � / � � � / " 
 ' � � � � � 	 
 	 � � � � � 
 	 � � � 
 ' � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � # � � � � * 
 '
 � � � � � 	 
 ' � � � 
  � ' � 	 � � � / * � # 	 � � � � � � " * � � � � 
  � ' � 	 � � � $ � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � 
  ' �
 * * � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � 7 " 
 ' � � � � � 
 � � � � � $ � � " 
 ' � � � 
 # 
 � 	 � * " ' 
 � # � � � 	 � � � � � � � 1 � � 6 �* � � # � � � 
 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 ' �  ' � � � � � � � 	 � � � � # � � $ � � " � � � # � � � � � 	 " � � � � 
 * 	 � $ � 	 � � � � �" � � � � � � �  � � � � � #  



+  ÿ � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � " * 	 � � � 1 ' � � " � � � � � � 	 � � # 
 � � � � 
 * � � � # ' � � � � � � �$ � ' " � 	 
 � � ' � � � � � � 
 * � � * 1 � � 
 " 	 � � � � . 
 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � " � 	 � ' � " * �	 � � � 
 � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � * � � $ � � 
 � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � * � � � � � $ � * 
 	 � � � 
 � � � � * � �  � � ' 
 	 � �  � ' � �  (  � � # ' � � � � � * � $ � � � �  � 	 � � �  
 � � 
 � � � � � " � � 	 � � � � � � " � � 	 � # 
 � � � 	 � � � � " � � � � 
 � 
 � �� � 
 � � � � 
 ' ' � � 	 � � * � � $ � � � � $ � * � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � # � � * � � � � � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � " � ' � � � 	 � � �# 
 � � � 
 � � � 
  ' � � � � � � � � � " * � � � � $ � * � � � � � * ' " � � � � 
 	 	 � � � � � 6 � � � � � � 
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � � 6 � � � � � 
 � �� / # � � � � � � � * " � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � �  � 
 � ' " � � 	 � # 
 � " � � � � 	 � � � # � � $ � � � � � � � ' ' � � 	 � � � " ' 	 � �� � � * � # ' � � 
 � � 
 * 	 � � �  8  � " 	 � � � � . 
 	 � � � � � � � " * � � � � " * 	 � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � $ � * 
  ' � � � � 	 � � # � � � � � � � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � 
 ' '  � 
 " 	 � � 
 	 � * 
 ' ' � � � � � � � � � � � � " * * � � � � $ � � � � � ' 
 � # � � � � � � " � ' � � �� � $ � 1 � �  � � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � * � 	 � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 
 � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 2 + 9 3 � 
 � � # � � � � 	 �	 � � � / # � � 
 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � / 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � �ÿ � � � � � � � � � 
 ' ' � � � � � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 
 � � 
 � � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � ' � � 	� 
 � � ' � � � 
 � 
 � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � 
 ' ' * ' 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � " � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � ' � 
  � ' � 	 � 	 � 
 	 � 
 �
 � � � � � " 	 � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � 
 * 	 � � � � � � � 
 * 	 � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � 
 � � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 � �ÿ � � � � � � 	 � � # " � # � � � � � � * � � # ' � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � # � � $ � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � * ' �  
�  ÿ � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � " # # ' � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 � * � � � � � * � � � 	 � 
 ' � � 	 � �� � � � * � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 6 � � � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � 
 � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � �	 � � : � � � $ 
 � * � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � 2 8 ; 3 � 
 � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � � � 
 # # � � � 	 � � � 	 � �� ' � * 	 � � �  � 	 � � 
 ' '  � 	 � � � " 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � 1 � � # 	 � � � ' � � 	 � � � 
 � � �  ,  � � � � � , " ' ' � 	 � � , � 
 � � �+  ÿ � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � " � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � 	 
 � � � � � 2 + 3 � " � 	 
  ' �  " ' ' � 	 � �  � 
 � � � � 
* � � $ � � � � � 	 # ' 
 * � 	 �  � " � � �  � 	 � � � � � � �  (  ÿ � � � � � � � � � 
 ' ' ' � � � 	 � 	 � # � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � * � � 
 � �  " ' ' � 	 � � � 	 � � " * �  " ' ' � 	 � �  � 
 � �  �  � � � � � � * 	 � $ � 	 � � � � � ÿ � � � ÿ � � � 
 � � ! � � � � � � �ÿ � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � " � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � " � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 6 � # � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � " 	' � � � � � # 
 � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 
 ' '  � 
 ' ' � � � � 	 � - # � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � * � � 4 	 � 
 � � � � 	* � � � " � � * 
 	 � � � � 
 " 	 � � � � . � �  � 	 � � ' � * 
 ' � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � * � � � 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � 	 �� � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � 4 * � � � " ' 	 � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � � � � � � � * � � * � � � � � � 	 � �� � � � � * � � � � 	 � � 
 � � # � � $ � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � 
  ' � ' � � � 	 �  



0  < � � � 	 � , � � � � � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � �ÿ � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � 
 	 
 � � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 � � � 
 ' � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ �
 * * � � � 	 � # � � � � � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 
 	 
 � � 	 � � � � " � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � " � � 
 � � � � 	 � # � � � �� � 	 � * � 	 � * � � � " * 	 ' � � 
 ' � � � � �  " � � � � � � " # � � 
 " 	 � � � � . 
 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � �� � � � � � � �  
ÿ � � # 
 � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � � � � � � ' ' � � 	  � 
 � � 	 � 
 	 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � * � � � � � � # ' � � � � � �� � 
 � � � 	 � � � ' ' � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � * � � � " ' � � � $ � ' $ � � " � # � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 � � � � � � � * � � � 	 � � � � � 
 ' � � � 1  
�  � ' ' � � # ' � � � � � � � � * � � # ' � 	 � 	 � � # � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � 1 � � � � 
 � � � � " ' 
 �� � # ' � � � � � 4 
 � � 	 � � # � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � * � � � � � � � � � # 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � � �# � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � 	 � � � � � � 	 	 � 	 � � � � � 
 	 � � � 	 � � " 	 * � � # ' � 
 � * �� � 	 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � 	 � � � " * � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � �# � �  
 	 � � � # � � � � �  ,  � ' ' � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � * � � � � � � 
 � � � " ' � * � � 	 � � � � �  � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * �� * 
 � � � � � � 
 ' ' � � � $ � 
 # � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � � � � � 2 + 3 � � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � � � � � � � � � � 	 �� � � � 	 � � � " � � � � 	 � � � # � � � � �  " 	 � � 
 ' '  � � "  > � * 	 	 � 
 ' ' � 	 � � � * ' 
 " � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	  � ' ' � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � * � � � � � � � � * � � $ � 
 � 
 � $ � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * �� * 
 � � � � � 
 � $ � � � 	 � �  
 � � * 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 7 " � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 ' ' � � � $ � 
 # � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � �� � � 2 + 3 � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � * 	 � $ � � 
 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 � $ � � 
 � � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 �� " � � � � 	 � � � # � � � � �  " 	 � � 
 ' '  � � "  > � * 	 	 � 
 ' ' � 	 � � � * ' 
 " � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	  � � � 	 � � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � * � � � � � 7 " � � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * � � * 
 � � � � � 	 � �# � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � 2 + 3 � � 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � * � �� � 
 � " 
 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * � � * 
 � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � * � � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � � �� � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � " � � � � 	 � � � # � � � � �  " 	 � � 
 ' '  � � "  > � * 	 	 � 
 ' ' � 	 � � � * ' 
 " � � � � � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � 	  ÿ � � # � �  
 	 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � 
 � � � � 7 " � � � � 	 �
 	 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * � � * 
 � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � 
 	 	 � � � � � � � � 
 ' � 
 	 � � � � � � �
 � � 	 � � # � �  
 	 � � � # � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � * 	 � $ � � � � 2 + 3 � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � � � � � 
 � " 
 	 � � �� � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 ' = " � 	 � * � � * 
 � � � �  



�  � 	 � � 
 � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 ' '  � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 	 � � �  
 � � 
 � � � � � " � � 	  �' � � � 	 � � � � " ' ' 5 	 � � � � � � $ � * � � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � ! � ' � * � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	  ,  ÿ � � ÿ � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � " � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 ' � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � ' � � � 	 � � �� � � $ � * � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � 2 8 ; 3 � 
 � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	  �  � � � � # ' � � � � � � 
 ' ' � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � " � � � � 
  � � � * � � � ' � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � * 
 " � � � � � ' ' � � � � � � 
 * * � � � � 	 � " 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 1 � � � � � " � �  0  � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 ' '  � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 
 * 	 � � � � $ 
 * 
 	 � � � � * � � � " ' � # � � � � � � � * � � 
 � � 	 
 	 � � � �� � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 
 ' � " � � � ' � � � �  � � 	 � � � $ � � 	 � 	  � * � � � � � � * � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 	 � ' 
 � � � � � � # ' � � � � � * � $ � � � �  � 	 � � �
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 2 � 3 � � 
 ' '  � ' 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � * ' 
 � � � � � * 
 	 � � � � � 	 �  " � # � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � # 
 � 	 � � � 	  ÿ � � � � # ' � � � � 2 � 3 � ' � * 	 � � � 	 � " � # 	 � 
 � � 	 � � � # � � � 	 � � � � " � 	  � 7 " 
 ' � � � � � 	 � # � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 1 � � 	 � 
 	 * ' 
 � � � � � * 
 	 � � �  � � # ' � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � * 
 ' ' � � � � 	 � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � ' 
 � � � � # � � $ � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � �7 " 
 ' � � � � � 	 � # � � � � � � 	 � � 
 $ 
 � ' 
  ' � � � � 1  & � * 
 ' ' � � � � 	 � � � 
 ' '  � � 
 � � 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 # � � � � � � �	 � � ' $ � 2 + ( 3 � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � � � ' 
 � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � * 
 ' ' � � � � � � ' 
 � � � �  �* � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � ' � � ' � $ � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 6 � ' 
 � 	 1 � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � 	 � � 	 � � � � � # � � � �  � ' � 	 � � �	 � � ' 
 � � 5 � � � � � # ' � � � � 	 � � " � � � � � 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � � 
 � � * � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � " � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 
 �� � * 
 ' ' # � � � � �  � � � � ' ' � � � � � 
 ' 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � 
 � ' � � � � � � " � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � �� � � � � ? � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 " � � 	 � � � � 1 � � 	 � � � � � " � 	 � � � 2 + @ 3 * 
 ' � � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � 	 � � 
 � � � 	 	 � �� � 	 � * � � � � � ' � $ � � � �  � * � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � ' � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � 
 � � 
 � $ � � � � � ? � � � � � � � 	 	 � � � * 
 ' '  
ÿ � � ÿ � � � � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � � � * ' 
 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 	 � # " � � " � 
 # � ' � * � � � � � � 5� � � * � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � 	 � # � � � � � � � ' # � 
 * 	 � * � �  ÿ � � � � � * ' " � � � � � * � " � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� # # � � 	 " � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � # � � � � 	 � � � � * � � � � 	 � � � � � # � � $ � ' � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � 	 � 
 �� � ' ' 
 � * � � # � � � 
 	 � � � 
 � �  � � � � � 	 �  � " * � # � 
 * 	 � * � � � � 
 ' ' � � 	 � 
 $ � � � � # � � 
 ' � . � 
 � �# � � � � �  � * 
 " � � � � � 
 * � � * � � � � � * � ' � � � � � / � � 
 � � 	 
 ' � 	 
 	 " � � � 
 	 � � � 
 ' � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � / " 
 '� � � � � 	 
 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � * 
 # � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � " � � 	 �  �  � � 
 � � � � � * * " # 
 	 � � � 
 '7 " 
 ' � � � * 
 	 � � � �  ÿ � � ÿ � � � � � * � � � � . � � � 	 � � � � # � � � �  � ' � 	 � 	 � � � � 
 � * � 	 � � # " � # � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 � � �� " � 
 � & � � � 	 � � * 	 
 � � � ' ' 
 � � � � � � 
 ' � 	 
 	 " � � � � � * � � 
 � 
 # # ' � 
 � 
 � � � " ' 	 � � � � � � � 
 '� � 
 � 	 
 * 	 � $ � 	 � � �  



�  � � � � # ' � � � � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � � � � / � � * � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � 
 " 	 � � � � 	 � � � � # � � � � � � � � � " 	 � � � � � 
� � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � � � 
 ' � � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � " � ' � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � * � � � 	 � � � 
 # # � � � 	 � � � 	� � � � ' � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � # ' � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � �  ,  & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � � 
 ' '  � # � � � � 	 	 � � 	 � 
 � > " � 	 � � � � $ 
 � * � � � " � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � " � � �# � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � � 	 � 
 	 � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 
 ' ' ' � 
 $ � 	 � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � 6 � � � � " ' 
 �� � � 1 � � � 	 � � # " � # � � � � � 
 � > " � 	 � � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � � 	 � � " 	 � � # � � 	 � � � 	 � 
 � � �  	 
 � � � � � 	 � �# � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � 6 � � " # � � $ � � � �  ÿ � � � � # � � 	 � � � 
 � � ' � � � � � � � $ 
 � * � �� � 
 ' ' � � 	  � " � � � 
 � � � 
  ' � � � � / * ' " � � $ �  �  � � � 	 � � # " � # � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � � 
 ' ' � � 
 � 
 * � � # ' 
 � � 	  �
 � � � # ' � � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � # " 	 � 
 � 	 � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 # # ' � * 
 	 � � �� � 
 � � # � � $ � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	  � � � " ' � 
 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � 
 � � � � � 	 � � # � � * � � " � � � �� � 	 	 ' � � � � 	 � � 
 ' '  � � � 	 � � � � ' ' � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � -+  ÿ � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � " 	 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � � � 
 ' ' 	 
 1 � " # 	 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � �� � � # " 	 � � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 � 2 8 ; 3� 
 � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � 
 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 6 � 1 � � � ' � � � � � � � 	 �� * * " � � � � * �  ÿ � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ' ' 
 	 	 � � # 	 	 � 
 � > " � 	 	 � � � 
 	 	 � � 
 � �� � 
 ' ' � � � � � � 
 � � * � � � � � 	 � 	 � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � $ � � 2 A 3 � 
 � � 4(  � � � 
 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � 
 � � � 	  � � � � � 	 	 ' � � � � 	 � � 
 ' '  � # � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � �  � 	 � � � � � � �& � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 
 � 
 # # � � # � � 
 	 � � � � � � : � � � $ 
 � * � � � � � � 	 	 � � 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � �� 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � $ � � 2 A 3 � 
 � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * � � � � � � � � � � �� � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ÿ � � ÿ � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ' ' � � � � � � 
 � � * � � � � � 	 � 	 � �� � � � � � � � 	 � : � � � $ 
 � * � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � " � 	 � � � 2 + @ 3 � 
 � � 
 � 	 � �# � � � � � 	 � � 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 48  � � � 
 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � � 	 � ' ' " � � � 	 	 ' � � � � � 	 � � � # 
 � 	 � 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � 	 � � �� � " � 	 � � � 2 + @ 3 � 
 � � �  � � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � * � 	 � � 
 * � � 	 � � � � � "  � � 	 	 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � 	 �
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � � �  ÿ � � # 
 � 	 � � � � � 
 ' ' � � 	 � � � � � $ � 2 9 3 � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � � �> � � � 	 ' � 
 	 	 � � # 	 	 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � ' � 
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � �  � � 	 � � 
  � � � * � � � � " 	 " 
 '
 � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � $ 
 � * � � � 
 ' '  � � "  � � 	 	 � � 	 � 	 � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 	 � � 
  � � & � ' 
 	 � � � �, � 
 � � � � � �  � 	 � 
 	 � � � 
 � � � � � * � ' � 
 	 � � � � � � 
 * * � � � 
 � * � � � 	 � 	 � � � " � � * � # 
 ' ! "  ' � *� � # ' � � � � � � 
  � � & � ' 
 	 � � � � � * 	 � � � $ � � � � + % A ) � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � �� " * * � � � � � 
 * 	 � � 
 * 	 � �  � 	 � � � � � � � ' 
 	 " � � � � 	 � � � 	 
 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � $ � � � � � �
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � # "  ' � * � � # ' � � � � �  ÿ � � � �  � 	 � 
 	 � � 6 � � � * � � � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � 
 ' 
 � � � � � � � � � �  � 	 � # 
 � 	 � � �  ÿ � � * � � 	 � � 
 �  � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � 
 ' '  �  � � � � � 7 " 
 ' ' �  �  � 	 �# 
 � 	 � � �  



0  � 	 � � � " � � � � 	 � � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � ' � � 
 � � ' � � � � � 
 ' ' # � ' � * �  " � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � # � � $ � � 	 � � �� � � � � � $ 
 � * � � 	 � 
 	 � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 	 � � � �  � 
 � � � 	 � ' � � � � 	 � � � � � ' �  � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �! � ' � * � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � & � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � 
 # # � � � 	 � �  � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � 	 � ' �� � � 	 � � � � � 
 �  � * 
 � * � ' � � � �  � 	 � # 
 � 	 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � 	 � ' � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � �� � * � � � 
 � � 
 	 	 � � 	 � � �  �  0 � 
 � ' � � � � � 
 �  � � / 	 � � � � � � � � " 	 " 
 ' ' � 
 � � � � �  �  � 	 � # 
 � 	 � � �  �  � � 
 * * � � � 
 � * � � � 	 � � � * 	 � � � % ) % � � 	 � � � " � � * � # 
 ' � � # ' � � � � � � 
  � � & � ' 
 	 � � � � � 
 � � �+ % ) % 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � / * � # 	 � � * 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � 
 � � � � � * � # ' � � 
 � � 
 * 	 � � � � 	 � � ÿ � � � 
 � 
 � � � 	 
 � � � � # ' � � � � � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � ! � ' � * � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 * � $ � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � " # � � 
 � � * � 
 � � � � � $ � � ' 
 	 � � � � � � � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � " ' � � � � � � � � � * � � � * � �� � * � � # � 	 � � * � � � � � * � � � " * 	 � � � � ' � � � � * � � � � � "  � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � ' � � 
 ' 	 � � � � � 	 � � � * � 
 � � �� � 
 ' ' � � � � 	  � # � � * � � � �  � 
 � � � 	 � � �  � 	 � � � � 	 � � * � 
 � � � � � # 
 � 	 � � 	 � � * � 
 � � � � # 
 � 	 � �
 � � 
 � � � � � � � # � � � � � 	 
 	 � $ � � � 
 � 
 	 	 � � # 	 	 � 
 � � * 
  ' � � � 	 	 ' � 	 � � * � 
 � � �  � � * 
 � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � * � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � 
 �  � # ' 
 * � � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � $ � ' � 
 $ � # � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � # 
 � 	 � � � * � � * � � � � � � 	 � � � � 	 	 ' � � � � 	 � � 	 � � * � 
 � � �  ,  � � � � � �  � � � � * � 
 � � � � � � � � "  � � 	 � 
 � � � � $ 
 � * � � � 
 * * � � � 
 � * � � � 	 � 	 � � # � � * � � " � �� " 	 ' � � � � " � � � � � � 	 � * ' � + ; � � � * 	 � � � � 
  � $ � � � 
 ' ' � 
 $ � 	 � � � � � � 	 	 �  � � � # � � � � � 	 � �  �' � � 
 ' * � " � � � ' � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 � 
 � � � � 
 � � � �  �  � � � $ � �  
 ' � � # � � � 
 � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � $ � � � � � � 
 � � � # ' � � � � 6 � # � � � � � � � ' � � ' � � � 
 � 	 � �� � � � � 
 � 
 � ' � � � 
 � � � � � � * � # ' � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � " � � � � 	 � � � 	 � 
 	 # � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 �� � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � 
 	 " � �  � � � � � � 	 	 � � � � # � � � 
 � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � $ � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � 
 � �
 � ' � � � 
 � � � � � � * � # ' � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � " � � � � 	 � � � 	 � 
 	 # � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � 
 � � � 
 	 " � �  � " � # � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � ' � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � $ � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � �  � " � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � $ � � 
 � 	 � � � � $ � � � 
 � �  � � # ' � � � � �� � 
 ' '  � � � � # � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � ' � � ' � � 
 � � � � 7 " � � 	 � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � �� "  > � * 	 � � � * � # ' � � 
 � � � � * " � � � 	 
 	 � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � � � 
 # # � � # � � 
 	 �  � � � * � � # ' 
 � � 	 � � � � 	 � � # "  ' � * � � 
 ' '  � � 
 � � ' � � � � 
 * * � � � 
 � * � � � 	 � 	 � � # � � � � � 	 # � ' � * � � �	 � � � � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 
  ' � � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � ! � ' � * �  � � � * � � # ' 
 � � 	 � � � * � � � � � 	 � � � " ' 	 � � 	 � � � " � # � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � * � � � � � 
 ' '  � � � � � � 	 � � �  ÿ � � � � " � � 	 � 
 	 
 � � � � 	 � � � 
 ' � � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � � 
 � � " � � 	 � � �  � � � � ' '  � * � � � " * 	 � � � � 
� 
 � � � � * � � � " * � $ � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � * � # ' � � � � � � � ' � �  � � � $ � � � 
 � � # � � 	 � * 	 � � � 	 � �� � � � $ � � " 
 ' � � � � 	 � � � � 
 * � � � �  � � � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' � ! � ' � * � 0 � # 
 � 	 � � � 	 � 	 � � � � ' ' � � � � �� " ' � � � � # � � * � � " � � 
 � � � � 	 
  ' � � � � � -�  ÿ � � � � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � � � � * � � � � 
 ' ' 
 � $ � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � 	 � 
 	 
 � � � � � * � 
 '� � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � �  � � � � * � � � " * 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � 2 8 3 � � � 1 � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � �



� � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � � � � / * ' " � � � � � � ' � � 
 � � � " � ' � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 
 ' 	 � 	 � �� � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � �  ÿ � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � ' '  � * � � � " * 	 � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � 
 � � � 
  ' � 	 � � � � 	 
 1 � � � � � 	 �* � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � 	 � � � � � 1 � � � � � " � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � * � 
 � � * � 
 ' ' �! � ' � * � 0 � # 	  ÿ � � � � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � � � � * � � � � 
 ' ' � � � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 " � � � � 	 � �
 ' ' � � � � * � � � " * 	 � � � * � � � 	 � � � "  > � * 	 � 
 	 	 � � � � 	 � � � � $ � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � 
 � � 	 � � * � � # ' 
 � � 
 � 	 � � 
 ' ' � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � � 	 � � 1 � � � � 	 � 
 	 	 � � � � # ' � � � �  � � � � � � 	 � � $ � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � ' � � � � ? � � �� � 
 ' '  � � � � � � � � � � �  ,  ÿ � � � � 	 � � $ � � � � � 
 ' '  � * � � � " * 	 � � � � 	 � 	 � � � 
 / � � " �
 � � " � 	 � � * � � � � � � � 	 � 
 ' � 	 �  �  ÿ � � � � 	 � � $ � � � � � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � � " � # � * 	 � � � � $ � � ' 
 	 � � � � � � � * � � " ' � � 
 � �� � � " ' 
 	 � � � � � � 
 ' '  � ' � � � 	 � � 	 � 7 " � � 	 � � � � � � � * � 
 � � � � � � * 	 ' � � � ' 
 	 � � 	 � 	 � � � � # ' � � � � B �� � $ � ' $ � � � � 	 � � 	 � � 
 ' ' � � � � $ � � ' 
 	 � � �  0  ���������	��
����������������������������������
�����������	��
��������������������  �����������������������������������
���������������C D D E F G H I J K L M H G N G E O P Q L G R S E K O G T M R U M H S K D M O K D D E F E M V E O W G R S E P M S E K O K DX Y Z [ Z \ Y ] ^ _ \ ` ] a a b c d a _ \ Z e Z f X g
��� h d i j _ a a k Z ] b l Z m n i Z b X _ d ^ b o Z a ] X _ ^ p X dX Y Z f Z o q d o r ] ^ \ Z d q s d i o d q q _ \ _ ] a m i X _ Z b ] ^ m \ d ^ m i \ X g h d i ] o Z Z ^ X _ X a Z m X d] b b Z o X s d i o ` _ q X Y t r Z ^ m r Z ^ X u _ p Y X b m i o _ ^ p X Y Z _ ^ v Z b X _ p ] X _ d ^ g w q s d i m db d x s d i r ] s k Z b i k y Z \ X X d b i b f Z ^ b _ d ^ x X Z o r _ ^ ] X _ d ^ x d o b d r Z d X Y Z o] f f o d f o _ ] X Z f Z ^ ] a X s g w q s d i m Z b _ o Z ^ d X X d _ ^ v d l Z X Y Z z d ^ b X _ X i X _ d ^ ] af o _ v _ a Z p Z x ] ^ s X Y _ ^ p b ] _ m d q ] ^ _ ^ \ o _ r _ ^ ] X _ ^ p ^ ] X i o Z r ] s ^ d X k Z i b Z m] p ] _ ^ b X s d i _ ^ ] \ o _ r _ ^ ] a f o d \ Z Z m _ ^ p g{ | } ~ � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ �� � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � |� | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~� � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ |� | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ |� } ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~� � � � � � � � � � |

{ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ �� � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �



� � ¡ ¢ | £ � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � ¤ � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � � �� � � ~ � � � ¥ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ �~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ ¦� | § � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � ¦¨ | © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � �� � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � � ¦« | ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � ~  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ~ � |® � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � �¯ ~ � � ~  � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � |� � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � £ � � ~ � ° � � � � ± � � � � � � � ~ � ° � � � � �� £ ² { ± ° � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ ² { ± ° ² � � ~ ¢ ¢ � } © � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � £ ² { ± ° | { � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � �� © £ } ± � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � ~ � ° � � � � ± � � � � � � � ~ � ° � � � � � | � � � � � � ~ � � � �� � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ | � ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ » À ½ Á ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹» Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ ¿ · ¸ ¹ ¿ À º ¹ µ Â Å Â ¹ À · ¹ Â º À · Æ ¸ ¹ ¿ ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ Á Â µ Ç È » À ½ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ À Æ Æ Ë º Ë ¼ À · ¹ ¹ Á Å ¸ · ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ ¶ µ Â ¹ À Æ ¸ Æ À ¼ ¹ È Ä À Â º µ È · ¸ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä É Í Á Æ Ì¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ º À ½ Î ¹ Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Ç ¸ ¹ È · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿ Á ¼ ¼ Ï ¸ À ¿ º ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ À » » µ Á È · º ¹ È · ¿ Ï µ Â Ç ¸ ¹ È · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º Ë ¿ · À · · ¹ È Ä · µ À ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ º ¹ º Î ¹ Â Ç ¸ µ Á ¿ Á ¼ ¼ µ Â ¸ À ¿ º ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ À » » µ Á È · º ¹ È · ¿ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ º À ½ À Æ Æ Ë º Ë ¼ À · ¹ Ë » · µ Ð Ñ ³ ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ µ ¶ Ç ¸ Á Æ ¸ Ò Ó Ô ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ º À ½ Î ¹Æ À Â Â Á ¹ Ä µ Ã ¹ Â ¶ Â µ º ½ ¹ À Â · µ ½ ¹ À Â É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Æ À ¼ ¼ Á È Å Á È ¿ Á Æ Ì º Ë ¿ · Æ À ¼ ¼ · ¸ ¹ Á Â Ä Á Â ¹ Æ · ¿ Ë » ¹ Â Ã Á ¿ µ Âµ Â · ¸ ¹ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ » À ½ º À ½ Î ¹ Ç Á · ¸ ¸ ¹ ¼ Ä É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ï Ç ¸ µ À Â ¹ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¶ µ Â · ¸ Â ¹ ¹ Õ Ö × Ä À ½ ¿ Á È ÀÂ µ Ç Ï º À ½ Î ¹ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ Ä · µ » Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ À ¿ · À · ¹ º ¹ È · ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ Á Â » ¸ ½ ¿ Á Æ Á À È Â ¹ Å À Â Ä Á È Å · ¸ ¹ Á ÂÆ µ È Ä Á · Á µ È À È Ä ¹ Ù » ¹ Æ · ¹ Ä Ä Ë Â À · Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á ¼ ¼ È ¹ ¿ ¿ ÉÚ È · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ã ¹ È · µ ¶ À È ¹ Ù · ¹ È Ä ¹ Ä Á ¼ ¼ È ¹ ¿ ¿ Ï · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È Î ½¶ Á Â ¿ · Ë ¿ Á È Å À È ½ À È Ä À ¼ ¼ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ï · ¸ ¹ È À È ½ À È Ä À ¼ ¼ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ · Á º ¹ Ï · ¸ ¹ È · ¸ ¹ Ü ¼ µ À · Á È ÅÝ µ ¼ Á Ä À ½ Ï À È Ä ¶ Á È À ¼ ¼ ½ À È ½ Ã À Æ À · Á µ È À Ã À Á ¼ À Î ¼ ¹ À · · ¸ ¹ · Á º ¹ µ ¶ Á ¼ ¼ È ¹ ¿ ¿ É Þ Ë Â Á È Å · ¸ ¹ Á ¼ ¼ È ¹ ¿ ¿ Ï · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ Â º À ½ À ¿ Ì ¶ µ Â º ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ ¹ Ã Á Ä ¹ È Æ ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ À Î Á ¼ Á · ½ · µ Ä µ ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â ß µ Î Ï Ç Á · ¸µ Â Ç Á · ¸ µ Ë · Â ¹ À ¿ µ È À Î ¼ ¹ À Æ Æ µ º º µ Ä À · Á µ È ÉÜ µ Â · ¸ ¹ » Ë Â » µ ¿ ¹ ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ Á ¿ À Â · Á Æ ¼ ¹ Ï Ü À º Á ¼ ½ à ¹ º Î ¹ Â ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ º ¹ À È ¿ » µ Ë ¿ ¹ Ï Æ ¸ Á ¼ Ä Ï » À Â ¹ È · ¿ ¼ Á Ã Á È ÅÇ Á · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ µ Â ¿ · ¹ » á Æ ¸ Á ¼ Ä Â ¹ È É



Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · ¹ Ä ¶ µ Â Ë È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ë È Ä ¹ Â · Ç µ Õ â × Æ Á Â Æ Ë º ¿ · À È Æ ¹ ¿ ã Ê È Äµ ¶ ¶ Á ¿ Æ À ¼ ½ ¹ À Â ¿ µ Â Â ¹ ¿ Á Å È À · Á µ È Á È Å µ µ Ä ¿ · À È Ä Á È Å Éä ¸ ¹ È Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È Ø Ë À ¼ Á ¶ Á ¹ ¿ Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ À Î µ Ã ¹ Æ Á Â Æ Ë º ¿ · À È Æ ¹ ¿ Ï · ¸ ¹ å ¿ ¹ ¼ ¼ Î À Æ Ì æ Â À · ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹Ò Ô ´ µ ¶ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ É ç µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È ¶ µ Â Ë È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹¿ Á Ù · ¹ ¹ È Õ è ³ × ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ » À ½ ¶ µ Â ¶ µ Â · ½ Õ Ò Ô × ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ · Ë Â È ¹ Ä Á È ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ · ¸ À · ¹ Ù Æ ¹ ¹ Ä ¿ ¶ µ Ë Â¸ Ë È Ä Â ¹ Ä Ï ¹ Á Å ¸ · ½ Õ Ò Ó Ô × ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ À Æ Æ Ë º Ë ¼ À · ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ É é µ · À ¼ ¹ Ä À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ï È µ · · µ¹ Ù Æ ¹ ¹ Ä ¶ Á Ã ¹ ¸ Ë È Ä Â ¹ Ä Ï ¿ ¹ Ã ¹ È · ½ ¿ Á Ù Õ Ð Ñ ³ × ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ À Æ Æ Ë º Ë ¼ À · ¹ Ä ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ï Á ¿ » À ½ À Î ¼ ¹ À · · ¸ ¹¿ À º ¹ Â À · ¹ µ ¶ ¶ µ Â · ½ Õ Ò Ô ´ × » ¹ Â Æ ¹ È · Ë » µ È Â ¹ ¿ Á Å È À · Á µ È µ Â Â ¹ · Á Â ¹ º ¹ È · Á È Å µ µ Ä ¿ · À È Ä Á È Å ÉÝ µ ¼ Á Ä À ½ ê ¹ À Ã ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Æ µ Ë È · · µ Ç À Â Ä ¿ µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ É ë Ë · ¸ µ Â Á ì ¹ Ä Í Á Æ Ì ê ¹ À Ã ¹ À È Ä À Ë · ¸ µ Â Á ì ¹ Äí ¹ Â ¹ À Ã ¹ º ¹ È · ê ¹ À Ã ¹ · À Ì ¹ È Ä Ë Â Á È Å À Ç µ Â Ì Ç ¹ ¹ Ì Ï Ç Á ¼ ¼ È µ · Î ¹ Æ µ Ë È · ¹ Ä · µ Ç À Â Ä Ä ¹ · ¹ Â º Á È Á È Åµ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ · Á º ¹ À È Ä À ¸ À ¼ ¶ Õ è É Ð Ù × Ç ¸ ¹ È µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ Á ¿ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä ÉÚ ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿ Ç µ Â Ì Á È Å À ¿ ¸ Á ¶ · µ È À Ý µ ¼ Á Ä À ½ Ï Ç ¸ Á Æ ¸ À ¼ ¿ µ Æ µ È ¿ · Á · Ë · ¹ ¿ ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ Á È ¹ Ù Æ ¹ ¿ ¿ µ ¶· ¸ ¹ Á Â ¿ · À È Ä À Â Ä Ç µ Â Ì Ç ¹ ¹ Ì Ï · ¸ ¹ ½ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ À » À ½ º ¹ È · ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ È Ë º Î ¹ Â µ ¶ ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ø Ë À ¼ · µ· ¸ ¹ Á Â ¿ · À È Ä À Â Ä Ç µ Â Ì Ä À ½ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ Ý µ ¼ Á Ä À ½ Ï À È Ä · Á º ¹ À È Ä µ È ¹ á ¸ À ¼ ¶ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ À Æ · Ë À ¼ È Ë º Î ¹ Â µ ¶¸ µ Ë Â ¿ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä À ¿ µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ É ë ¼ ¼ µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ º Ë ¿ · Î ¹ À » » Â µ Ã ¹ Ä Î ½ · ¸ ¹ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ ÂÄ ¹ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ¹ Î ¹ ¶ µ Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ Á ¿ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä Ï ¹ Ù Æ ¹ » · Á È · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ã ¹ È · µ ¶ À È ¹ º ¹ Â Å ¹ È Æ ½ É
Ú È · ¸ ¹ Æ À ¿ ¹ ¿ µ ¶ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ Þ ¹ · À Á ¼ ¿ Ï Ç ¸ ¹ Â ¹ À · ¸ Á Â Ä » À Â · ½ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ » À ½ Á È Å Ï · ¸ ¹ » Â ¹ Ã À Á ¼ Á È Å Â À · ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼Î ¹ ¶ µ Â · ½ á ¶ Á Ã ¹ Õ ï Ò Ð × » ¹ Â ¸ µ Ë Â É Ü µ Â À ¼ ¼ µ · ¸ ¹ Â Ä ¹ · À Á ¼ ¿ Ï · ¸ ¹ · µ Ç È ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ » À ½ · ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¶ Á Æ ¹ Â À · À Â À · ¹µ ¶ µ È ¹ À È Ä µ È ¹ á ¸ À ¼ ¶ Õ è É Ð × · Á º ¹ ¿ · ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¶ Á Æ ¹ Â ¾ ¿ Â ¹ Å Ë ¼ À Â ¸ µ Ë Â ¼ ½ Â À · ¹ É Þ ¹ · À Á ¼ · Á º ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹¼ µ Å Å ¹ Ä ¿ ¹ » À Â À · ¹ ¼ ½ À È Ä À » À Â · ¶ Â µ º È µ Â º À ¼ Ç µ Â Ì ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ À È Ä ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ È µ · Î ¹ À Æ Æ µ Ë È · ¹ Ä ¶ µ Â Ë È Ä ¹ ÂÈ µ Â º À ¼ µ Â µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä É
î À ½ Þ À ½ ¶ µ Â À ¼ ¼ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Á È · ¸ ¹ Î À Â Å À Á È Á È Å Ë È Á · Á ¿ µ È é ¸ Ë Â ¿ Ä À ½ ¶ µ Â Ç À Å ¹ ¿ ¹ À Â È ¹ Ä · ¸ ¹» Â ¹ Ã Á µ Ë ¿ Ç ¹ ¹ Ì É Í ¸ µ Ë ¼ Ä î À ½ Þ À ½ ¶ À ¼ ¼ µ È À ¸ µ ¼ Á Ä À ½ Ï » À ½ º ¹ È · Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ º À Ä ¹ µ È · ¸ ¹» Â ¹ Æ ¹ Ä Á È Å Ä À ½ É
ë ¼ ¼ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ À Â ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ ¶ µ Â Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ · Á º ¹ µ ¶ ¶ Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ ¶ µ ¼ ¼ µ Ç Á È Å Å Ë Á Ä ¹ ¼ Á È ¹ ¿ À È ÄÀ · · ¸ ¹ Ä Á ¿ Æ Â ¹ · Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â Ä ¹ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ¹ À È Ä Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ Å Ë Á Ä ¹ ¼ Á È ¹ ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹Ü À Á Â ê À Î µ Â Í · À È Ä À Â Ä ë Æ · Õ Ü ê Í ë × Éð µ È á ¹ Ù ¹ º » · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç ¸ µ Æ ¸ µ µ ¿ ¹ · µ · À Ì ¹ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ · Á º ¹ Á È ¼ Á ¹ Ë µ ¶ µ Ã ¹ Â · Á º ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼



¹ À Â È · Á º ¹ À · Â À · ¹ µ ¶ µ È ¹ Õ è × · µ µ È ¹ À È Ä À ¸ À ¼ ¶ Õ è É Ð × ¶ µ Â ¹ À Æ ¸ ¸ µ Ë Â Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä Á È ¹ Ù Æ ¹ ¿ ¿ µ ¶ Ò â¸ µ Ë Â ¿ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ º À ½ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ë » · µ À º À Ù Á º Ë º µ ¶ · Ç ¹ È · ½ á ¶ µ Ë Â Õ â Ò × ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ · Á º ¹À È Ä º Ë ¿ · · À Ì ¹ À ¼ ¼ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ Ç Á · ¸ Á È · ¸ ¹ ¿ À º ¹ Î Ë Ä Å ¹ · ½ ¹ À Â É Ê Ù · Â ¹ º ¹ µ ÂË È Ë ¿ Ë À ¼ Æ Á Â Æ Ë º ¿ · À È Æ ¹ ¿ º À ½ È µ · » ¹ Â º Á · À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Ë ¿ ¹ À ¼ ¼ À Æ Æ Ë º Ë ¼ À · ¹ Ä Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á È Å· Á º ¹ Á È · ¸ ¹ ¿ À º ¹ Î Ë Ä Å ¹ · ½ ¹ À Â Ï · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ ¶ µ Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â Ä ¹ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ¹ Ï À · · ¸ ¹ Á ÂÄ Á ¿ Æ Â ¹ · Á µ È Ï º À ½ À Ë · ¸ µ Â Á ì ¹ ¹ Á · ¸ ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ Æ À Â Â ½ á µ Ã ¹ Â µ ¶ ¿ À Á Ä Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á È Å · Á º ¹ µ Â · ¸ ¹ » À ½ º ¹ È ·µ ¶ ¿ À Á Ä Æ µ º » · Á º ¹ É Ú · Á ¿ · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ù Æ ¼ Ë ¿ Á Ã ¹ Â ¹ ¿ » µ È ¿ Á Î Á ¼ Á · ½ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Î ¹ À Î ¼ ¹ · µÄ ¹ º µ È ¿ · Â À · ¹ · Á º ¹ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Ä Á È ¹ Ù Æ ¹ ¿ ¿ µ ¶ Ò â ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ Ï Ç ¸ Á Æ ¸ Ç µ Ë ¼ Ä ¹ È · Á · ¼ ¹ · ¸ ¹ º · µÆ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · µ Â ½ · Á º ¹ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç ¸ µ Ë ¿ ¹ · ¸ ¹ Á Â µ Ç È º µ · µ Â Ã ¹ ¸ Á Æ ¼ ¹ Á È · ¸ ¹ » ¹ Â ¶ µ Â º À È Æ ¹ µ ¶ Ä Ë · Á ¹ ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ä ¶ µ Â º Á ¼ ¹ À Å ¹ · Â À Ã ¹ ¼ ¹ Ä À · · ¸ ¹ » Â ¹ Ã À Á ¼ Á È Å Ú È · ¹ Â È À ¼ ñ ¹ Ã ¹ È Ë ¹ Í ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ Â À · ¹ É ò · ¸ ¹ Â· Â À Ã ¹ ¼ Â ¹ ¼ À · ¹ Ä ¹ Ù » ¹ È ¿ ¹ ¿ Õ · µ ¼ ¼ ¿ Ï » À Â Ì Á È Å Ï ¹ · Æ É × Ï ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ä Ë » µ È » Â µ Ä Ë Æ · Á µ È µ ¶ ÀÂ ¹ Æ ¹ Á » · ¶ µ Â ¿ À Á Ä ¹ Ù » ¹ È ¿ ¹ ¿ É ó ó ñ ¹ ¶ ¹ Â · µ é µ Ç È » µ ¼ Á Æ ½ µ È à µ · µ Â ô ¹ ¸ Á Æ ¼ ¹ õ ¿ ¹ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¿ ¸ Á È Å · µ ¹ È Â µ ¼ ¼ Á È È µ È á º À È Ä À · µ Â ½ ¹ Ä Ë Æ À · Á µ È À ¼ µ Â Ã µ Æ À · Á µ È À ¼ Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ç µ Â Ì· ¸ À · Á ¿ Ä Á Â ¹ Æ · ¼ ½ Â ¹ ¼ À · ¹ Ä · µ · ¸ ¹ Á Â » Â ¹ ¿ ¹ È · » µ ¿ Á · Á µ È º Ë ¿ · ¿ ¹ Æ Ë Â ¹ » Â Á µ Â À » » Â µ Ã À ¼ ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç Èà À È À Å ¹ Â · ¸ Â µ Ë Å ¸ · ¸ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ ¶ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ É Ú È Æ À ¿ ¹ ¿ Ç ¸ ¹ Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ À » » Â µ Ã À ¼ Á ¿ Å Â À È · ¹ Ä Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç ÈÇ Á ¼ ¼ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ À È Ä ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ È µ · º µ Â ¹ · ¸ À È Ð Ô ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ · µ · À ¼ Æ µ ¿ · µ ¶ · Ë Á · Á µ È Ï » Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ Ä · ¸ À ·· ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ À · Á ¿ ¶ À Æ · µ Â Á ¼ ½ Æ µ º » ¼ ¹ · ¹ ¿ · ¸ ¹ Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ À È Ä º À Ì ¹ ¿ À » À ¿ ¿ Á È Å Å Â À Ä ¹ µ ¶ í á µ ÂÎ ¹ · · ¹ Â Éí Ë Ä Å ¹ · » ¹ Â º Á · · Á È Å Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È à À È À Å ¹ Â º À ½ À Å Â ¹ ¹ · µ ¶ Â µ È · Ë » · µ Ö Ð ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ · µ · À ¼ · Ë Á · Á µ È¶ µ Â À Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ ¸ Á È Å ¹ Ä µ È À » À ½ Â µ ¼ ¼ Ä ¹ Ä Ë Æ · Á µ È À Å Â ¹ ¹ º ¹ È · Ç Á · ¸ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ É Ü À Á ¼ Ë Â ¹ · µÆ µ º » ¼ ¹ · ¹ · ¸ ¹ Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ µ Â µ Î · À Á È · ¸ ¹ º Á È Á º Ë º Å Â À Ä ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Æ À Ë ¿ ¹ · ¸ ¹ · µ · À ¼ ¶ Ë È Ä ¿ ¶ Â µ È · ¹ Ä Î ½· ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È · µ Î ¹ Ä ¹ Ä Ë Æ · ¹ Ä ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¾ » À Â · À ¿ » À Â · µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ À Å Â ¹ ¹ º ¹ È · É ë » » Â µ Ã À ¼ ¿Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Å Â À È · ¹ Ä Î À ¿ ¹ Ä µ È À Ã À Á ¼ À Î ¼ ¹ ¶ Ë È Ä ¿ Ï ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ · ¹ È Ë Â ¹ À È Ä Þ ¹ » À Â · º ¹ È · Ý ¹ À Ä ¿Â ¹ Æ µ º º ¹ È Ä À · Á µ È É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ µ È ¼ ½ Î ¹ ¹ È · Á · ¼ ¹ Ä · µ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ º ¹ È · ¶ µ Â µ È ¹ Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ » ¹ Â¶ Á ¿ Æ À ¼ ½ ¹ À Â É
Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ ¶ µ Â Á È Ä Á Ã Á Ä Ë À ¼ À È Ä Ä ¹ » ¹ È Ä ¹ È · ¸ ¹ À ¼ · ¸ Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ Á È À Æ Æ µ Â Ä À È Æ ¹Ç Á · ¸ · ¸ ¹ » Â µ Ã Á ¿ Á µ È ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ à À Á È ¹ à Ë È Á Æ Á » À ¼ Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ Ý ¹ À ¼ · ¸ é Â Ë ¿ · Ç Á · ¸ Â ¹ ¿ » ¹ Æ · · µ¹ È Â µ ¼ ¼ º ¹ È · » ¹ Â Á µ Ä ¿ Õ ³ Ô Ä À ½ ¿ × Ï ¼ À · ¹ ¹ È Â µ ¼ ¼ ¹ ¹ ¿ Õ µ Ã ¹ Â ³ Ô Ä À ½ ¿ × À È Ä ¿ » ¹ Æ Á À ¼ ¹ È Â µ ¼ ¼ º ¹ È · ¿Õ º À Â Â Á À Å ¹ Ï Î Á Â · ¸ Ï À Ä µ » · Á µ È » Â µ Ã Á ¿ Á µ È ¿ × Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È ç µ Ë È Æ Á ¼ Ï Ç ¸ Á ¼ ¹ ¶ À Æ · µ Â Á È Å Î Ë Ä Å ¹ · À Â ½ Æ µ È Ä Á · Á µ È ¿ Ï ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ º À Ì ¹ À Ä ¹ · ¹ Â º Á È À · Á µ È À ¿· µ Ç ¸ À · » ¹ Â Æ ¹ È · À Å ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¸ ¹ À ¼ · ¸ Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ » Â ¹ º Á Ë º ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ » À Á Ä ¶ µ Â Î ½ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹À È È Ë À ¼ ¼ ½ É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ º À ½ µ » · · µ » À ½ · ¸ ¹ Á Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¸ À Â ¹ À ¿ À » Â ¹ á · À Ù Ä ¹ Ä Ë Æ · Á µ È ¶ Â µ º



· ¸ ¹ Á Â » À ½ Éë ¼ ¼ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Æ µ Ã ¹ Â ¹ Ä Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ Á ¿ À Å Â ¹ ¹ º ¹ È · À Â ¹ Æ µ Ã ¹ Â ¹ Ä Î ½ · ¸ ¹ ä µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¾ ¿ ç µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ Èê À Ç ¾ ¿ µ ¶ à À Á È ¹ É Ú ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿ Á È ß Ë Â ¹ Ä µ È · ¸ ¹ ß µ Î Ï Â ¹ ¼ À · ¹ Ä Î Á ¼ ¼ ¿ ¶ µ Â Ä Á À Å È µ ¿ Á ¿ Ï· Â ¹ À · º ¹ È · À È Ä ¿ Ë º ¿ ¶ µ Â Ç À Å ¹ Â ¹ » ¼ À Æ ¹ º ¹ È · º À ½ Î ¹ » À Á Ä À ¿ » Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ Ä Î ½ · ¸ ¹ à À Á È ¹ä µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¾ ¿ ç µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È ë Æ · É Ú ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¹ ¼ ¹ Æ · ¿ · µ · À Ì ¹ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ä Ë Â Á È Å · ¸ ¹ À Î ¿ ¹ È Æ ¹Æ À Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Î ½ À È À Æ Æ Á Ä ¹ È · Ï ä µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¾ ¿ ç µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ Ç À Å ¹ ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Á È ¿ · ¹ À Ä Î ½ » À Á Ä · µ· ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È É Í Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Ë » À · À Â À · ¹ · ¸ À · Á ¿ » Â µ á Â À · ¹ Ä · µ Â ¹ ¶ ¼ ¹ Æ · · ¸ ¹ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¿Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È » À ½ º ¹ È · ¿ · µ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È ö · ¸ À · Á ¿ Ï · µ · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ù · ¹ È · ¿ Á Æ Ì » À ½ Á ¿ Å Â ¹ À · ¹ Â · ¸ À ÈÇ µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¿ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È » À ½ Ï · ¸ ¹ Â À · Á µ Î ¹ · Ç ¹ ¹ È · ¸ ¹ Ä Á ¶ ¶ ¹ Â ¹ È Æ ¹ Î ¹ · Ç ¹ ¹ È · ¸ µ ¿ ¹ · Ç µ » À ½ º ¹ È · ¿À È Ä · ¸ ¹ ¿ Á Æ Ì » À ½ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ Ä ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ · ¸ ¹ » ¹ Â Æ ¹ È · À Å ¹ µ ¶ À ¿ Á Æ Ì Ä À ½ ¾ ¿ Ç µ Â · ¸ µ ¶ · Á º ¹ · ¸ À · Á ¿Ä ¹ Ä Ë Æ · ¹ Ä ¶ Â µ º À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¹ È · Á · ¼ ¹ º ¹ È · · µ ¿ Á Æ Ì ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ É Ü µ Â ¹ Ù À º » ¼ ¹ Ï Á ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹µ Â Ä Á È À Â Á ¼ ½ ¹ À Â È ¿ ï ÷ Ô À Ä À ½ À È Ä · ¸ ¹ Ç µ Â Ì ¹ Â ¿ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È Â À · ¹ Á ¿ ï ³ Ô À Ä À ½ Ï ¹ È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹Ç µ Ë ¼ Ä Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ ï Ö Ô º µ Â ¹ À Ä À ½ Î ½ ¹ ¼ ¹ Æ · Á È Å · µ Ë ¿ ¹ ¿ Á Æ Ì · Á º ¹ É Í Á Æ Ì · Á º ¹ Ç µ Ë ¼ Ä Î ¹ Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Ë »À · À Â À · ¹ µ ¶ Ö Ô Û ÷ Ô µ ¶ À Ä À ½ Ï ¹ À Æ ¸ Ä À ½ µ Â è Û Ö ø ù µ ¶ À ¿ Á Æ Ì Ä À ½ ¶ µ Â ¹ À Æ ¸ Ä À ½ µ Ë · Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Â ¹ Æ µ Å È Á ì ¹ ¿ · ¸ À · À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º À ½ Î ¹ Æ µ º ¹ Á ¼ ¼ µ Â Á È ß Ë Â ¹ Ä Á È Æ Á Â Æ Ë º ¿ · À È Æ ¹ ¿ · ¸ À ·Ä µ È µ · À Â Á ¿ ¹ µ Ë · µ ¶ À È Ä Á È · ¸ ¹ Æ µ Ë Â ¿ ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · Î ½ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È É ä ¸ ¹ · ¸ ¹ Â · ¸ ¹Á È ß Ë Â ½ µ Â Á ¼ ¼ È ¹ ¿ ¿ Á ¿ Æ À Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Î ½ Æ µ È Æ Ë Â Â ¹ È · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · µ Â ¶ Â µ º À È ½ µ · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ Ã ¹ È · µ Â Æ À Ë ¿ ¹ Ï· ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Â ¹ ¿ ¹ Â Ã ¹ ¿ · ¸ ¹ Â Á Å ¸ · · µ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ï · µ ¿ Ë Î º Á · º ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ ¹ Ã Á Ä ¹ È Æ ¹ µ ¶· ¸ ¹ À Î Á ¼ Á · ½ · µ » ¹ Â ¶ µ Â º · ¸ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¿ ¹ È · Á À ¼ ¶ Ë È Æ · Á µ È ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · Ä Ë · Á ¹ ¿ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ » µ ¼ Á Æ ¹Ä ¹ » À Â · º ¹ È · Ï Ç Á · ¸ µ Â Ç Á · ¸ µ Ë · Â ¹ À ¿ µ È À Î ¼ ¹ À Æ Æ µ º º µ Ä À · Á µ È Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È º À Á È · À Á È ¿ Á · ¿ µ Ç È ¿ ¹ ¼ ¶ á ¶ Ë È Ä ¹ Ä Ë È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · ¶ Ë È Ä Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ ¼ À Ç ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Í · À · ¹µ ¶ à À Á È ¹ Ï » Â µ Ã Á Ä Á È Å ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á · ¸ Ë È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · Á È Æ µ º ¹ Á È · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ã ¹ È · µ ¶ À ¼ À ½ á µ ¶ ¶ Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Â ¹ Æ µ Å È Á ì ¹ ¿ À Æ µ È ¿ Á Ä ¹ Â À Î ¼ ¹ ¿ À Ã Á È Å ¿ ¶ µ Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç ¸ µ Ä µ È µ ·» À Â · Á Æ Á » À · ¹ Á È À ¸ ¹ À ¼ · ¸ Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ » Â µ Å Â À º Ç Á · ¸ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È É Ú ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ À È È Ë À ¼ ¼ ½» Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ ¿ ¹ Ã Á Ä ¹ È Æ ¹ · ¸ À · ¸ ¹ Û ¿ ¸ ¹ ¸ À ¿ Æ µ º » À Â À Î ¼ ¹ ¸ ¹ À ¼ · ¸ Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ Æ µ º » À Â À Î ¼ ¹ Æ µ Ã ¹ Â À Å ¹ ¶ µ Â¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Ç Á ¼ ¼ µ ¶ ¶ ¹ Â À ½ ¹ À Â ¼ ½ ¿ · Á » ¹ È Ä µ ¶ ï è Ï Ó Ô Ô Ï » À Á Ä Á È Ç ¹ ¹ Ì ¼ ½Á È ¿ · À ¼ ¼ º ¹ È · ¿ µ ¶ ï Ö Ò É ³ â · µ · ¸ À · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ É é ¸ µ ¿ ¹ ¶ Ë È Ä ¿ À Â ¹ Á È · ¹ È Ä ¹ Ä · µ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¶ µ Â » Â ¹ º Á Ë º ¿ » À Á Ä · µ · ¸ ¹ µ · ¸ ¹ Â Æ À Â Â Á ¹ Â Éé ¸ Á ¿ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ º ¹ È · Á ¿ ¿ Ë Î ß ¹ Æ · · µ Â ¹ Å Ë ¼ À Â » À ½ Â µ ¼ ¼ · À Ù ¹ ¿ É

Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ º Ë ¿ · ¸ À Ã ¹ Æ µ º » ¼ ¹ · ¹ Ä · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ Ä È Ë º Î ¹ Â µ ¶ ½ ¹ À Â ¿ À ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á Â À È È Á Ã ¹ Â ¿ À Â ½



Ä À · ¹ · µ Î ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ È ¹ Ù · ¿ · ¹ » Á È Æ Â ¹ À ¿ ¹ Á È Ã À Æ À · Á µ È Â À · ¹ ¿ É ë Â ¹ Ø Ë ¹ ¿ · ¶ µ Â Ã À Æ À · Á µ È · Á º ¹µ ¶ ¶ Á ¿ · µ Î ¹ º À Ä ¹ · µ · ¸ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â Ä ¹ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ¹ É ô À Æ À · Á µ È Ç Á ¼ ¼ Å ¹ È ¹ Â À ¼ ¼ ½ Î ¹ À Ë · ¸ µ Â Á ì ¹ Ä¹ Ù Æ ¹ » · Ë È Ä ¹ Â Æ µ È Ä Á · Á µ È ¿ Ç ¸ ¹ Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿ Æ Â Á · Á Æ À ¼ · µ · ¸ ¹ Ä ¹ » À Â · º ¹ È · ¾ ¿ ¶ Ë È Æ · Á µ È Á È ÅÄ Ë Â Á È Å · ¸ ¹ » ¹ Â Á µ Ä Â ¹ Ø Ë ¹ ¿ · ¹ Ä ¶ µ Â ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Éë ¼ ¼ Ã À Æ À · Á µ È º Ë ¿ · Î ¹ · À Ì ¹ È Á È · ¸ ¹ ½ ¹ À Â · ¸ À · Á · Á ¿ ¹ À Â È ¹ Ä Õ Î ½ ú Ë È ¹ Ö Ô û ü µ ¶ ¹ À Æ ¸ ½ ¹ À Â × É ë È ½Ã À Æ À · Á µ È · ¸ À · Â ¹ º À Á È ¿ Ë È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä À ¿ µ ¶ ú Ë ¼ ½ è ý û µ ¶ ¹ À Æ ¸ ½ ¹ À Â Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ ¼ µ ¿ · É õ È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Ã À Æ À · Á µ È Á ¿Å ¹ È ¹ Â À ¼ ¼ ½ È µ · Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À Î ¼ ¹ Ï Î Ë · Ë È Ä ¹ Â Ë È Á Ø Ë ¹ Æ Á Â Æ Ë º ¿ · À È Æ ¹ ¿ Ï º À ½ Î ¹ Å Â À È · ¹ Ä À · · ¸ ¹Ä Á ¿ Æ Â ¹ · Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È à À È À Å ¹ Â Ç ¸ ¹ È Æ µ È Ä Á · Á µ È ¿ ¹ Ù Á ¿ · ¹ Ä ¿ Ë Æ ¸ À ¿ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Æ µ Ë ¼ Ä È µ ·Â ¹ À ¿ µ È À Î ¼ ½ ¸ À Ã ¹ · À Ì ¹ È · Á º ¹ µ ¶ ¶ Éë È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º À ½ Ï Ç Á · ¸ » ¹ Â º Á ¿ ¿ Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È à À È À Å ¹ Â Ï ¸ À Ã ¹ À È ¹ Å À · Á Ã ¹ Ã À Æ À · Á µ ÈÎ À ¼ À È Æ ¹ Õ · À Ì ¹ Ä À ½ ¿ Á È À Ä Ã À È Æ ¹ µ ¶ ¹ À Â È Á È Å ¿ Ë Æ ¸ Ä À ½ ¿ × Ï Î Ë · µ È ¼ ½ · µ · ¸ ¹ ¹ Ù · ¹ È · · ¸ À · Á ¶ · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ä Á Ä È µ · Â ¹ · Ë Â È · µ Ç µ Â Ì Ï µ Ë · ¿ · À È Ä Á È Å Ç À Å ¹ ¿ Ç µ Ë ¼ Ä Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · ¹ · ¸ ¹ È ¹ Å À · Á Ã ¹Î À ¼ À È Æ ¹ É î Â Á µ Â · µ Á È Æ Ë Â Â Á È Å À È ¹ Å À · Á Ã ¹ Î À ¼ À È Æ ¹ Ï À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º Ë ¿ · ¿ Á Å È À Ç Â Á · · ¹ ÈÀ Å Â ¹ ¹ º ¹ È · ¿ · À · Á È Å · ¸ À · · ¸ ¹ È ¹ Å À · Á Ã ¹ Î À ¼ À È Æ ¹ º À ½ Î ¹ Ä ¹ Ä Ë Æ · ¹ Ä ¶ Â µ º Ç À Å ¹ ¿ Ä Ë ¹ Á ¶ · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ä µ ¹ ¿ È µ · Â ¹ · Ë Â È · µ Ç µ Â Ì É ð ¹ Å À · Á Ã ¹ Ã À Æ À · Á µ È Î À ¼ À È Æ ¹ ¿ À Â ¹ È µ · » ¹ Â º Á · · ¹ Ä Ä Ë Â Á È Å» Â µ Î À · Á µ È À Â ½ ¿ · À · Ë ¿ É Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ À Â ¹ È µ · » ¹ Â º Á · · ¹ Ä · µ å ¿ ¹ ¼ ¼ Î À Æ Ì æ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä · Á º ¹ ¶ µ Âº µ È ¹ · À Â ½ Æ µ º » ¹ È ¿ À · Á µ È ÉÞ Ë ¹ · µ À Â ¹ Å Ë ¼ À Â ¼ ½ ¿ Æ ¸ ¹ Ä Ë ¼ ¹ Ä Ò â ¸ µ Ë Â Ç µ Â Ì Ç ¹ ¹ Ì Ï È µ È á ¹ Ù ¹ º » · » µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ Ä ¹ » À Â · º ¹ È ·¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ã À Æ À · Á µ È · Á º ¹ Î À ¿ ¹ Ä µ È · ¸ ¹ À Î µ Ã ¹ ¿ Æ ¸ ¹ Ä Ë ¼ ¹ Éõ » · µ · ¸ Â ¹ ¹ Õ Ö × Ä À ½ ¿ µ ¶ ¶ Ë È ¹ Â À ¼ À È Ä Å Â Á ¹ ¶ ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Å Â À È · ¹ Ä Ï Ç Á · ¸ » À ½ Ï Ç ¸ ¹ È ÀÄ ¹ À · ¸ µ Æ Æ Ë Â ¿ Á È · ¸ ¹ Á º º ¹ Ä Á À · ¹ ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ É Ú º º ¹ Ä Á À · ¹ ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Ä ¹ ¶ Á È ¹ Ä À ¿ ã ¿ » µ Ë ¿ ¹ ÏÄ µ º ¹ ¿ · Á Æ » À Â · È ¹ Â Ï Æ ¸ Á ¼ Ä Â ¹ È Ï ¿ · ¹ » á Æ ¸ Á ¼ Ä Â ¹ È Ï Å Â À È Ä Æ ¸ Á ¼ Ä Â ¹ È Ï º µ · ¸ ¹ Â Ï ¶ À · ¸ ¹ Â Ï Î Â µ · ¸ ¹ Â Ï ¿ Á ¿ · ¹ Â ÏÅ Â À È Ä ¶ À · ¸ ¹ Â Ï Å Â À È Ä º µ · ¸ ¹ Â Ï ¶ À · ¸ ¹ Â á Á È á ¼ À Ç À È Ä º µ · ¸ ¹ Â á Á È á ¼ À Ç Éé ¸ ¹ Ä ¹ À · ¸ µ ¶ À Î Â µ · ¸ ¹ Â á Á È á ¼ À Ç Ï ¿ Á ¿ · ¹ Â á Á È á ¼ À Ç Ï È Á ¹ Æ ¹ µ Â È ¹ » ¸ ¹ Ç ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ ¹ È · Á · ¼ ¹ · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ µ È ¹ Ä À ½ µ ¶ » À Á Ä ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ É ð µ Â º À ¼ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ º À ½ Î ¹ · À Ì ¹ È · µ ¿ Ë » » ¼ ¹ º ¹ È ·» À Á Ä ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Ç Á · ¸ » ¹ Â º Á ¿ ¿ Á µ È ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ Á ¿ Û ¸ ¹ Â Ä ¹ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ¹ É
Ê º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç ¸ µ ¸ À Ã ¹ À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · · Á º ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ » ¹ Â º Á · · ¹ Ä · µ Ã µ ¼ Ë È · À Â Á ¼ ½ Ä µ È À · ¹¿ µ º ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á Â Ë È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä · Á º ¹ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · µ ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ç ¸ µ ¸ À ¿ Æ µ º » ¼ ¹ · ¹ ¼ ½ Ä ¹ » ¼ ¹ · ¹ Ä· ¸ ¹ Á Â · Á º ¹ ÉÚ · Á ¿ Â ¹ Æ µ Å È Á ì ¹ Ä · ¸ À · · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ µ Æ Æ Ë Â Â ¹ È Æ ¹ ¿ Á È À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¼ Á ¶ ¹ Ç ¸ ¹ È · ¸ ¹ ½Ç Á ¼ ¼ Ä ¹ » ¼ ¹ · ¹ · ¸ ¹ Á Â Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · · Á º ¹ ¶ µ Â º ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ ¼ ½ È ¹ Æ ¹ ¿ ¿ À Â ½ Â ¹ À ¿ µ È ¿ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ º ¿ ¹ ¼ Ã ¹ ¿ µ Â Ç ¸ Á ¼ ¹Æ À Â Á È Å µ Â À È Á º º ¹ Ä Á À · ¹ ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ º ¹ º Î ¹ Â É Ü µ Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Î ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ · µ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ Ä µ È À · ¹ Ä· Á º ¹ ¶ Â µ º À È µ · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Æ À Â ¹ ¶ µ Â À ¶ À º Á ¼ ½ º ¹ º Î ¹ Â Ï · ¸ ¹ ½ º Ë ¿ · º ¹ ¹ · · ¸ ¹ ¿ À º ¹Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ º ¹ È · ¿ · µ Î ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ ¶ µ Â · Á º ¹ µ ¶ ¶ Ë È Ä ¹ Â · ¸ ¹ Ü À º Á ¼ ½ À È Ä à ¹ Ä Á Æ À ¼ ê ¹ À Ã ¹ ë Æ · É



Ü µ Â À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Î ¹ ¹ ¼ Á Å Á Î ¼ ¹ · µ Ä µ È À · ¹ Ï · ¸ ¹ ½ º Ë ¿ · º ¹ ¹ · · ¸ ¹ ¶ µ ¼ ¼ µ Ç Á È Å Æ Â Á · ¹ Â Á À ãÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ Ä · µ ¶ Á ¼ ¼ µ Ë · À å þ Á ¶ · µ ¶ í ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · ë Å Â ¹ ¹ º ¹ È · æÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º Ë ¿ · ¸ À Ã ¹ À º Á È Á º Ë º µ ¶ À · ¼ ¹ À ¿ · ¶ µ Â · ½ ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶ ¿ Á Æ Ì · Á º ¹ µ Â â Ô ¸ µ Ë Â ¿ µ ¶À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä Ã À Æ À · Á µ È · Á º ¹ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Æ À È È µ · Å Á ¶ · º µ Â ¹ · ¸ À È â Ð ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Á Â µ Ç È À Æ Æ Â Ë ¹ Ä Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · · Á º ¹ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ç Á ¼ ¼ È µ · Î ¹ Â ¹ · Ë Â È ¹ Ä À È ½ Ë È Ë ¿ ¹ Ä Ä µ È À · ¹ Ä · Á º ¹ ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ Â ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã Á È Å¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ÉÊ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ë È Ä ¹ Â ¿ · À È Ä · ¸ À · · ¸ ¹ ½ À Â ¹ Å Á ¶ · Á È Å ¸ µ Ë Â ¶ µ Â ¸ µ Ë Â À È Ä È µ · À º µ È ¹ · À Â ½ Ã À ¼ Ë ¹µ ¶ ¿ À Á Ä ¸ µ Ë Â Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Å Á Ã ¹ Æ Ë Â Â ¹ È · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ » Â Á º À Â ½ Æ µ È ¿ Á Ä ¹ Â À · Á µ È Ç ¸ ¹ È À È ½» Â µ º µ · Á µ È À ¼ Ã À Æ À È Æ ½ µ Æ Æ Ë Â ¿ É î Â µ º µ · Á µ È ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Î À ¿ ¹ Ä Ë » µ È » Â ¹ Ã Á µ Ë ¿ Ä µ Æ Ë º ¹ È · ¹ Ä ß µ Î» ¹ Â ¶ µ Â º À È Æ ¹ Ï Â ¹ ¼ À · Á Ã ¹ Ø Ë À ¼ Á ¶ Á Æ À · Á µ È ¿ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ » µ ¿ Á · Á µ È À È Ä ¼ ¹ È Å · ¸ µ ¶ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ É ä ¸ ¹ È Á È · ¸ ¹µ » Á È Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È à À È À Å ¹ Â À È Ä î µ ¼ Á Æ ¹ ç ¸ Á ¹ ¶ Ï À Ø Ë À ¼ Á ¶ Á ¹ Ä Á È · ¹ Â È À ¼ Æ À È Ä Á Ä À · ¹ Á ¿ È µ ·À Ã À Á ¼ À Î ¼ ¹ Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È º À ½ ¿ ¹ ¹ Ì ¹ Ù · ¹ Â È À ¼ Æ À È Ä Á Ä À · ¹ ¿ Ï À È Ä Û µ Â À ¿ Ì Á È · ¹ Â È À ¼ Æ À È Ä Á Ä À · ¹ ¿ · µÆ µ º » ¹ · ¹ Ç Á · ¸ ¹ Ù · ¹ Â È À ¼ Æ À È Ä Á Ä À · ¹ ¿ Á È À ¿ ¹ ¼ ¹ Æ · Á µ È » Â µ Æ ¹ ¿ ¿ É î Â µ º µ · ¹ Ä ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ Î ¹¿ Ë Î ß ¹ Æ · · µ À ¿ Á Ù Õ ³ × º µ È · ¸ » Â µ Î À · Á µ È À Â ½ » ¹ Â Á µ Ä Ï ¿ · À Â · Á È Å µ È · ¸ ¹ À Æ · Ë À ¼ Ä À ½ µ ¶ » Â µ º µ · Á µ È Éà Á ¼ Á · À Â ½ ¼ ¹ À Ã ¹ Á ¿ À ¼ ¼ µ Ç ¹ Ä Î ½ » Â µ Ã Á ¿ Á µ È ¿ Á È · ¸ ¹ õ È Á ¶ µ Â º ¹ Ä Í ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ ¿ Ê º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · À È Äñ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · ñ Á Å ¸ · ¿ ë Æ · µ ¶ è ÷ Ó Ò É ä ¸ ¹ È À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿ Æ À ¼ ¼ ¹ Ä · µ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ Á È À È À Æ · Á Ã ¹Ä Ë · ½ Â µ ¼ ¹ · ¸ À · Ç µ Ë ¼ Ä Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ · µ Î ¹ À Ç À ½ ¶ Â µ º ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Ç Á ¼ ¼Â ¹ Á È ¿ · À · ¹ · ¸ À · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ë » µ È Â ¹ · Ë Â È · µ · ¸ ¹ ¿ À º ¹ µ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Ã À ¼ ¹ È · » µ ¿ Á · Á µ È Ç Á · ¸ ¿ Á º Á ¼ À Â » À ½À È Ä Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · ¿ ¼ ¹ ¶ · ¶ µ Â ¿ ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ É î À ½ À È Ä Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · ¿ Ç Á ¼ ¼ È µ · Î ¹ Ä Á ¿ Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ä Ç ¸ Á ¼ ¹ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Á ¿È µ · À Ã À Á ¼ À Î ¼ ¹ ¶ µ Â ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ º ¹ È · · µ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Éé ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È ¶ Ë ¼ ¼ ½ Â ¹ Æ µ Å È Á ì ¹ ¿ · ¸ ¹ Æ Á Ã Á Æ Â ¹ ¿ » µ È ¿ Á Î Á ¼ Á · ½ µ ¶ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Á È Å µ È ß Ë Â ½ Ä Ë · ½ À È ÄË È Ä ¹ Â ¿ · À È Ä ¿ · ¸ À · Ä Ë · ½ » À ½ Á ¿ Ç ¹ ¼ ¼ Î ¹ ¼ µ Ç · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ À Ã ¹ Â À Å ¹ Ç À Å ¹ É Ú È Â ¹ Æ µ Å È Á · Á µ È µ ¶¿ Ë Æ ¸ Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Ç Á ¼ ¼ » À ½ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¾ ¿ Ç À Å ¹ ¿ ð ò é Æ µ Ã ¹ Â ¹ Ä Î ½ Ä Ë · ½ » À ½ É Ü µ Â ¹ Ù À º » ¼ ¹ ÏÁ ¶ À È ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¹ À Â È ¿ ï è Ô Ô » ¹ Â Ä À ½ Ç µ Â Ì Á È Å ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È À È Ä ß Ë Â ½ Ä Ë · ½ » À ½ ¿ ï è Ð » ¹ ÂÄ À ½ Ï · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Ç Á ¼ ¼ » À ½ ï Ó Ð » ¹ Â Ä À ½ · µ · ¸ À · ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ë » µ È » Â µ µ ¶ µ ¶ Á È Æ µ º ¹ ¶ Â µ º ß Ë Â ½Ä Ë · ½ Ï ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ Ä Ë Â À · Á µ È µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Ä Ë · ½ Â ¹ Ø Ë Á Â ¹ º ¹ È · É ë ¼ ¼ µ · ¸ ¹ Â Î ¹ È ¹ ¶ Á · ¿ À È Ä Á È ¿ Ë Â À È Æ ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ È µ ·Î ¹ À ¶ ¶ ¹ Æ · ¹ Ä Î ½ · ¸ ¹ À Î ¿ ¹ È Æ ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ Ç ¸ Á ¼ ¹ µ È Ä Ë · ½ É



é ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È µ ¶ à ¹ Æ ¸ À È Á Æ Ü À ¼ ¼ ¿ Ë » » ¼ Á ¹ ¿ Æ ¹ ¼ ¼ Ë ¼ À Â » ¸ µ È ¹ ¿ · µ ¿ » ¹ Æ Á ¶ Á Æ » µ ¿ Á · Á µ È ¿ Ç Á · ¸ Á È · ¸ ¹ · µ Ç ÈÅ µ Ã ¹ Â È º ¹ È · · µ Á º » Â µ Ã ¹ · ¸ ¹ ¹ ¶ ¶ Á Æ Á ¹ È Æ ½ À È Ä ¹ ¶ ¶ ¹ Æ · Á Ã ¹ È ¹ ¿ ¿ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Á Æ ¹ ¿ Î ¹ Á È Å » Â µ Ã Á Ä ¹ Ä À ¿Ç ¹ ¼ ¼ À ¿ ¶ µ Â · ¸ ¹ Æ µ È Ã ¹ È Á ¹ È Æ ¹ · µ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ Â Éé ¸ ¹ Æ ¹ ¼ ¼ Ë ¼ À Â » ¸ µ È ¹ ¿ À Â ¹ ¶ µ Â · µ Ç È Î Ë ¿ Á È ¹ ¿ ¿ À È Ä » ¹ Â ¿ µ È À ¼ Ë ¿ ¹ ¿ ¸ µ Ë ¼ Ä Î ¹ º Á È Á º Á ì ¹ Ä É Ú ¶ · ¸ ¹¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ º À Ì ¹ ¿ » ¹ Â ¿ µ È À ¼ Æ À ¼ ¼ ¿ · ¸ À · Å ¹ È ¹ Â À · ¹ À Æ ¸ À Â Å ¹ · µ · ¸ ¹ º Ë È Á Æ Á » À ¼ Á · ½ Ï · ¸ ¹ È · ¸ µ ¿ ¹ Æ À ¼ ¼º Á È Ë · ¹ ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ä · µ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Éé ¸ ¹ Ü Á È À È Æ ¹ Þ Á Â ¹ Æ · µ Â ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ À ¿ ¿ Ë Â ¹ · ¸ À · À ¼ ¼ » ¹ Â ¿ µ È È ¹ ¼ · µ Ç ¸ µ º Æ ¹ ¼ ¼ Ë ¼ À Â » ¸ µ È ¹ ¿ À Â ¹ À ¿ ¿ Á Å È ¹ ÄÂ ¹ Æ ¹ Á Ã ¹ À Æ µ » ½ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º µ È · ¸ ¼ ½ » ¸ µ È ¹ Æ À ¼ ¼ Ä ¹ · À Á ¼ ¿ É ë È ½ È µ È á Î Ë ¿ Á È ¹ ¿ ¿ Æ À ¼ ¼ ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ Ä Î ½ · ¸ ¹ ¹ º » ¼ µ ½ ¹ ¹ ¿ · µ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È Î À ¿ ¹ Ä Ë » µ È · ¸ ¹ » µ ¼ Á Æ ½ À Î µ Ã ¹ É ë ¼ ¼Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ ¹ º ¹ È · ¿ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Ä ¹ » µ ¿ Á · ¹ Ä Á È · µ · ¸ ¹ Ä ¹ » À Â · º ¹ È · ¾ ¿ Æ µ º º Ë È Á Æ À · Á µ È ¿ ¹ Ù » ¹ È ¿ ¹À Æ Æ µ Ë È · À È Ä Â ¹ Æ µ Â Ä ¹ Ä º µ È · ¸ ¼ ½ É ë È ½ Â ¹ Á º Î Ë Â ¿ À Î ¼ ¹ À º µ Ë È · ¿ Ä Ë ¹ · µ · ¸ ¹ é µ Ç È · ¸ À · À Â ¹Å Â ¹ À · ¹ Â · ¸ À È ³ Ô Æ À ¼ ¹ È Ä À Â Ä À ½ ¿ ¶ Â µ º · ¸ ¹ Ä À · ¹ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ Ä ¹ · À Á ¼ » ¸ µ È ¹ Á È Ã µ Á Æ ¹ ¿ ¸ À ¼ ¼ Î ¹ Â ¹ » µ Â · ¹ Ä· µ · ¸ ¹ à À È À Å ¹ Â Á º º ¹ Ä Á À · ¹ ¼ ½ É
ë Ä µ » · ¹ Ä · ¸ Á ¿ è ¿ · Ä À ½ µ ¶ ú Ë È ¹ Ï â Ô â Ô Éÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ� Á ¹ · ¸ í ¹ È È ¹ · · Ï ç µ Ë È Æ Á ¼ ç ¸ À Á Âÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿú µ ¸ È Ê º ¹ Â ½ Ú Ú Ï ç µ Ë È Æ Á ¼ à ¹ º Î ¹ Â é À Â ¿ ¸ À Þ µ Ç È Á È Å Ï ç µ Ë È Æ Á ¼ ô Á Æ ¹ á ç ¸ À Á Âÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿñ µ ¿ ¹ ë Á Ì º À È Ï ç µ Ë È Æ Á ¼ à ¹ º Î ¹ Â ô À Æ À È ·



��������	�
���
 ����
���	����������� �����
�
����������� �����

���������
����������� �����
� !�"��#�$%���&$�'�%(
)��
�� �����

��������	 
������ 	���� 	���� 	����
� ����� ����* �+�*� �����
� �+��� �+�+� �����
* �+��� ����� �����
� ����* ����� ����*
�� ���*� ���*� ���+�
�� ����� �*��� ���*�
+� �*�+� ����� �����

� !, ���+* ����� ����+

!-(����$�$����.$�$���&�
�����
����/����	��
$��������

�����������������	��
��

���������������������
�������
���������



�

�
�

���������	
����	�������	
���������	
�
�����	

���	��	�
������	�����	
�

����	���	����	
�����������	����
��
��������	��������	�������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	���
�������	�������������������������������������������������������������	����
��
����������������������������������������	���������
�������������������������������
�
�����������	����
��
��������
��	����
���������������������	������	������� ���������� �!������������������������� �����"��#��������
���������
	������	��"��������������������������������������	�������"�������������$��������
	��	�"������������������
	������	�
����������
�������� �!���	����
�%��������������
	�����"��#���������
��
�����������	����
��
����"����������	���&���	����
������������������"����� ����������������������������� �������������������������
����������	����	������ �������������� ��	��������������'��������
��
�����������	����
��
����"����������������	�
��
�������������������"���������������	��������� ��������	���&�������������������
���������
�
�����������	����
��
�������	���&���	����
�������������������������������������������������� ����������������� ��������������������
������	����� �������������������	������������������������ ����������������
��	������������������������������������	���������������
������������	������������	����������������
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"���������������
��	������(������������������(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"���������������
�
��������������� ����(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"������������������	��������
������!-.���������
(�������)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"������������������������'� ������������(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"�������������������
�����/���������(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������
���������������.������ ��������
0��������(��������)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������	���	������0������1�������(�������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"����������������
�������*������*��"�����(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"�����������������
������'��������(��������
�)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"������������������������'�������(���������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"�������������������������������������(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�



�

�
�

�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������������������2����*��"����(��������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������
�����������0������������3����������
(�������)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"������������������������'�� �����������(���������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"���������������	
��
������4����2����� ����(���������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"������������������
������0������2����� ����(���������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
��
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������	����
������0������5��!��2����� ����
(��������)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,��
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"���������������������������������*�������
2����� ����(���������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������
��	���������������3 ���"� �����
(�������)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"�������������������
�������� ��	��4����(�������������������+����"���(�������
)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�
�����������	����
��
����"����������������������������������������������	�����"��������������	���������'����������������������
'����� �����)������������(��������  ������*��+���  ����,�
�

����������	
��
��������������������

��������������������������������������

�	������������������	�����	��

������������������������������������� � �������������������������������������� �

�������������������	�� ��!������ � � "��
���#�$�	�%�������	��&	��'���	�� �

� �

������������������������������������� � �������������������������������������� �

(�
���	)����������	�� ��!���� � � � &������ � 	



����������	
���	������

��������������������

��������������

������������

�����������	
���������	�����������������	���������	������	���������	��������������������������	��
����	����	������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������	�����
���������	���	��������	������������������	��������������������	 ��!������	��������������	���	��������
"#$$�$$$��	������������	���� ��%������	��&�������	
��������������������������	�������	�������	�������
��������	�������	�������������	�������	
�����������������	������	�����������������	��	����������������	���
����������������������������	�����	���	��������"#$$�$$$��	��������������	������	� ������'������������	�
������������������������������������	�����������������	���	��������������������������������������������
���	������	������������	����������	���
����	��
���	�������������	��������	�������������	�������
��������������������������	������	������������������������������������	���������	�������	
�(��
�
)*+,+�*,-���,�./.+��
�

0 �1�,-��12+�*+3.4�.3+.���
�0 4	����	�������������������������������������������������������"5$'�''6�
�0 4	��������	��&�����������������������������������������������"��������������$�
�0 4	�����	����������������������������������	�������������"#$$�$$$�

�
!0 �1����

,�������������������������������������	��!0##7��	����������#��������������������������������
�	�����	��������	���
������8�

� � 9�������������������������������������������������������������������������"#$$�$$$�
� � *��������������������������������������������������������������������������"��%:�!#$�
� � �	����3������������ � ����������������������"#%:�!#$�
%0 ;,-*3*�<�

�������������	�������	�������������	����=�����������	��	�������	���������	���������������������
���	�����������	������������0��*���������������	����	��������������������	�������	�����������������
��	�������������������������������	����������	����������������������	���������������������������	��
�����	��������������	������������������	��	����������0�



�
�

�������������������	��>�����!$!$0�
�
�
???????????????????????????????�� � � @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�
A�����4������� � � � � � >	���.�����**�
�
@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@� � � @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�
B	���,�C���� � � � � ����������� �������3	
�����

�
�
�

�



� � � � � � � � � � � � � �	 
 � �  � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � 	 
 � 
 	 
 � � � �� 
 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 
! " � # $ % & ' ( ' ( ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )� * + , � - . / 0
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTER 

  
MAKE  AN     X   OR A CHECK  MARK    √      IN THE SQUARE OF YOUR CHOICE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
QUESTION 1:       Do you favor approving the Regional School Unit Sixteen (16)  
                                budget for the upcoming 2020 - 2021 school year that was  
                                adopted at the latest Regional School Unit budget meeting? 
 
 
                                                        YES 
 
 
               
                                    NO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THANK YOU 

YOU  HAVE  NOW  COMPLETED  VOTING 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 1 1 1 2 3 4 1 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 5 = : > < ? ? @ 2 : 4 A

B C D E F G H I C J K I G L M M D N O K P I Q O K J R F K K F Q O OB S S O S S I K L T U I C C O G G V B S S I N D F J O SB W X D J I K Y E D J Z V B S S I N D F J O S[ O C O K F G B S S D S J F C N O B X E D C D S J K F J I K P O Q O N N F B C X K O \ S[ O C O K F G B S S D S J F C N O ] O F K D C ^ _ I F K X U F C D O G G O R I K D C ^` a B U D K O N J I K b I E U I Z O K J cb I \ C d I K K O S J O K [ K O ^ Y O F E F C SP O ^ D S J K F K I M e I J O K S f W G D O g F K X] O F G J Z L M M D N O K B G F C h G W E E O Kd D K O i C S j O N J I K d K O X Y J W K J O k F C Jb I \ C H G O K l f W G D O g F K XH I X O ` C M I K N O E O C J L M M D N O K B G F C h G W E E O KP I F X H I E E D S S D I C O K Y N I J J h O C C cb I \ C b K O F S W K O K R D S F h K O k I S J� m n , . o p q m r � r p o s t * u v w , .  x y x yz m . p q � . , , . p p { � q s m / � s / r q s � * + , m , n { � m | . � q s m /v * q , 
 } . / t � � 	 * r . � m 0 } s ,� s | s , p



�����������������	��
�� �����

�����
����������
������������� ��������� ����������
�
�� ��!�"��� ����#��� ���������

$���	��� ��%� ����������

��!��		
&���
��� �#�'�����
����������&���
��� �#�������
��(�%�
�	��� �������

))*+�,�
��� ���-���-
.�������
�/� �-����
)%��	��� �������
(���$�������
$0�1���� ��#����
+�,�)
���
���"�+���� �����
����!�(��1 �#����
$������������� ���������
$���	�2������� �����	����
�����"���*3%�
14 

��2��5%��/��� 


2�,�����������	��
� ���''����

���������������������������



















           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " # $ % & ' ( $ ) & * * + ! , - .

` NT ; @ 8 C 8 7 8 ? C ? @ 7 : ; 7 ; > K U < = G B 8 A > ; A ? > H 9 V A D C G ; @ ? = C H 8 C W X N Y N Z N [ N \ ] ^ _ a ` N I : ; I ? J C 8 9 < > ? : 8 G 8 7 ; H G F B D J b: ? J ; E ; > b @ > ? K > ; B ; D 9 8 C L 8 C @ ? > K D 7 8 ? C A B D 9 9 8 @ 8 ; H D 9 A ? C @ 8 H ; C 7 8 D B = C H ; > 9 7 D 7 ; ? > @ ; H ; > D B B D J NT ; @ 8 C 8 7 8 ? C ? @ 7 : ; 7 ; > K U < = G B 8 A D A A ; 9 9 ? @ @ 8 A ; > V A D C G ; @ ? = C H 8 C W X N Y N Z N [ N \ ] ^ _ c ` Nd 0 Q O 4 e Q R 4 3 f 2 R f 4 1 R Q R d g f f 4 3 3 S 2 / 0 h e Q f / 1 2 f 4 O 0 1 4 3 iW N I : ; < = G B 8 A : D 9 D > 8 L : 7 7 ? @ D 8 > C ? 7 8 A ; D C H D A A ; 9 9 7 ? A ? K K 8 7 7 ; ; 9 b j ? D > H 9 D C H k ? = C A 8 B 9 7 : D 7 @ D B B = C H ; >7 : ; ? E ; > E 8 ; J ? @ 7 : ; X ; A : D C 8 A @ D B B 9 I ? J C k ? = C A 8 B N l 8 7 : 7 : ; ; m A ; < 7 8 ? C ? @ D C F D H E 8 9 ? > F A ? K K 8 7 7 ; ;D 9 H ; @ 8 C ; H G F W X N Y N Z N [ N \ ] a _ n ` b D B B G ? D > H 9 b A ? K K 8 7 7 ; ; 9 D C H A ? K K 8 9 9 8 ? C 9 J : ? 9 ; K ; K G ; > 9 D > ;D < < ? 8 C 7 ; H G F 7 : ; X ; A : D C 8 A o D B B 9 7 ? J C A ? = C A 8 B ? > ; B ; A 7 ; H G F < ? < = B D > E ? 7 ; 9 : D B B A ? C H = A 7 K ; ; 7 8 C L 9 ? @< = G B 8 A > ; A ? > H 8 C A ? K < B 8 D C A ; J 8 7 : W X N Y N Z N [ N \ ] a G F ? G 9 ; > E 8 C L 7 : ; @ ? B B ? J 8 C L ; m < ; A 7 D 7 8 ? C 9 5D N [ B B K ; ; 7 8 C L [ L ; C H D 9 9 : D B B G ; < ? 9 7 ; H @ ? > < = G B 8 A C ? 7 8 A ; C ? B ; 9 9 7 : D C c H D F 9 < > 8 ? > 7 ? 7 : ;K ; ; 7 8 C L N I : ; 9 ; D L ; C H D 9 9 : D B B G ; < ? 9 7 ; H ? C 7 : ; 7 ? J C J ; G 9 8 7 ; b B 8 9 7 ; H ? C 7 : ; 7 ? J C A D B ; C H D > D C HC ? 7 8 A ; 9 9 : D B B G ; : = C L 8 C D A ? C 9 < 8 A = ? = 9 < B D A ; J 8 7 : 8 C 7 : ; 7 ? J C ? @ @ 8 A ; NG N [ B B K ; ; 7 8 C L 9 9 : D B B G ; A ? C H = A 7 ; H ? C 7 ? J C < > ? < ; > 7 F 7 ? D 9 9 = > ; @ > ; ; D A A ; 9 9 ? @ > ; 9 8 H ; C 7 9 7 ? < = G B 8 AK ; ; 7 8 C L 9 NA N p 8 H ; ? ? @ 7 : ; I ? J C k ? = C A 8 B b j = H L ; 7 k ? K K 8 7 7 ; ; D C H q B D C C 8 C L j ? D > H K ; ; 7 8 C L 9 D C H J ? > r 9 : ? < 99 : D B B G ; > ; A ? > H ; H G F 7 ? J C 9 7 D @ @ N I : ; 9 ; E 8 H ; ? 9 9 : D B B G ; < ? 9 7 ; H ? C 7 : ; 7 ? J C J ; G 9 8 7 ; J 8 7 : 8 C D> ; D 9 ? C D G B ; D K ? = C 7 ? @ 7 8 K ; NH N [ B B > ; A ? > H ; H K 8 C = 7 ; 9 ? @ < = G B 8 A K ; ; 7 8 C L 9 9 : D B B G ; < > ? E 8 H ; H 7 ? 7 : ; k B ; > r s 9 ? @ @ 8 A ; 7 ? G ; < ? 9 7 ; H? C 7 : ; 7 ? J C J ; G 9 8 7 ; J 8 7 : 8 C D > ; D 9 ? C D G B ; D K ? = C 7 ? @ 7 8 K ; N I : ; F J 8 B D B 9 ? G ; 8 C A B = H ; H K ? C 7 : B FJ 8 7 : 8 C 7 : ; I ? J C k ? = C A 8 B D L ; C H D < D A r ; 7 N



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone` D A H O P J M Y M M B D D a U U J M B C ] W T E J D I T BV E W F b P B C R c L F L K B C @ d F I T B B \ B F I L N H O P J M C B M E C Q D C B G H B D I J D C B M B J \ B Q O Z L F E I T B C B S N P E Z B B E CE U U J M J L P E U I T B V E W F ] D H M T C B G H B D I W J P P O B U E C W L C Q B Q I E I T B A H O P J M Y M M B D D a U U J M B C U E C N C E M B D D J F K @V T B A H O P J M Y M M B D D a U U J M B C S L Z J F T J D E C T B C Q J D M C B I J E F L N N E J F I L Q B D J K F B B E C C B N P L M B S B F I ] J F W T J M TM L D B I T B N H O P J M W J P P O B F E I J U J B Q E U W T E J D D B C \ J F K L D I T B A H O P J M Y M M B D D a U U J M B C @e J I T J F U J \ B O H D J F B D D Q L Z D E U I T B C B G H B D I U E C L M M B D D I E N H O P J M C B M E C Q D ] I T B A H O P J M Y M M B D D a U U J M B C E CT J D f T B C Q B D J K F B B W J P P N C E \ J Q B L W C J I I B F L M R F E W P B Q K B S B F I E U I T B C B G H B D I L F Q M E F U J C S L I J E F I T L I I T BN H O P J M C B M E C Q D W J P P O B S L Q B L \ L J P L O P B W J I T J F L C B L D E F L O P B N B C J E Q E U I J S B E C L F B ^ N P L F L I J E F E U W T ZI T B J F U E C S L I J E F J D F E I L \ L J P L O P B I E I T B N H O P J M L F Q M L F F E I O B C B P B L D B Q @g @ g @ V T B N C E M B D D I E E O I L J F N H O P J M C B M E C Q D M E H P Q J F M P H Q B L F Z E C L P P E U I T B U E P P E W J F K I L D R D h D B L C M T J F KU E C ] C B I C J B \ J F K ] M E S N J P J F K ] M E N Z J F K ] I C L F D P L I J F K ] E C N C B N L C J F K C B M E C Q D U E C J F D N B M I J E F L F Q Q J D I C J O H I J E F @V T B D B I L D R D W J P P L P P E M M H C L I D H M T I J S B L D W J P P F E I Q B P L Z E C J F M E F \ B F J B F M B I T B C B K H P L C L M I J \ J I J B D E UI T B V E W F @



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone` R D7 F 8 3 6 / 2 @ 5 = 9 2 5 I F 5 2 7 F 5 5 3 7 8 B / 7 5 = 7 9 7 / A 6 9 3 7 5 _ 6 5 5 = 3 a X \ \ D 9 < 7 F 5 < 5 L ? 5 3 7 5 < F / 3 4 < 5 G 8 9 ? 3 A C: / 8 A 5 = 7 9 4 / C / 4 < 9 4 5 < A C / 3 3 5 3 3 5 = : 5 5 ? 2 = 5 < 7 F 8 3 6 F / 4 7 5 < 8 2 / 7 8 B 5 A C B / 2 2 5 < 0 W 5 5 I / 8 G 5 < 3 / < 5/ G / 8 A / @ A 5 ? 2 = 5 < 6 5 < 7 / 8 2 D A 8 B 8 7 5 = 6 8 < 6 ? B 3 7 / 2 6 5 3 0^ 0 ^ 0 J 2 C = 5 2 8 / A @ C 7 F 5 H 9 I 2 9 : / < 5 L ? 5 3 7 7 9 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 / 4 ? @ A 8 6 < 5 6 9 < = B / C @ 5 / 4 4 5 / A 5 = 7 9 O ? 4 5 < 8 9 <N 9 ? < 7 @ C 7 F 5 4 5 < 3 9 2 I F 9 3 5 < 5 L ? 5 3 7 8 3 = 5 2 8 5 = I 8 7 F 8 2 : 8 G 5 Q ` R I 9 < V 8 2 E = / C 3 9 : < 5 6 5 8 4 7 9 : 7 F 5 = 5 2 8 / A 0b c [ 0 H F 8 3 4 9 A 8 6 C 8 3 / E ? 8 = 5 0 P 8 7 F 8 2 7 F 5 A / I D 7 F 8 3 4 < 9 7 9 6 9 A B / C @ 5 / A 7 5 < 5 = 8 2 7 F 5 3 9 ? 2 = = 8 3 6 < 5 7 8 9 2 9 : 7 F 5H 9 I 2 Y / 2 / E 5 < / 3 B / C @ 5 2 5 6 5 3 3 / < C 7 9 B 5 5 7 3 4 5 6 8 : 8 6 6 8 < 6 ? B 3 7 / 2 6 5 3 0



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � �" � � � # $ # $% & ' " ( ! � ) � � * � + , � � * � � � � � - � . � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � +' � ! / 0 � 1 & 2 34 5 6 7 5 8 9 : ; < = > 8 ? @ A 5 B @ 7 5 C D E F @ = 8 G = @ H 8 E D 8 F 8 I J C > J H K L J > 8 H @ M > D N G 7 = D 8 N J N ? @ A 5 L J 5 J O 8 H @ M L 8 C > J 5 D CP J E E N Q' ( R �` 8 H ? J H N > J a @ A 5 D 5 O V B @ 7 5 C D E b D C 8 c B > J D H\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \d @ N 8 [ D e W J 5 V B @ 7 5 C D E L 8 W ` 8 H b [ B [ f ?



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � �" � � � # $ # $% & ' " ( ! � ) � � * � + , � � * � �  � � � � � * � + g � + � � + - � � � �' � ! / 0 � 1 & 2 34 5 6 7 5 8 9 : ; < = > 8 ? @ A 5 B @ 7 5 C D E Y E J C 8 G I J C > J H K L J > 8 H V ? @ A 5 L J 5 J O 8 H V @ 5 J G W D 5 D N = H J = D F 8 E 8 J F 8 C D = D 5 OY 8 H M @ H W J 5 C 8 D N N 7 8 N Q' ( R � / 2 1 S 2 )? > D N B @ 7 5 C D E J Y Y H @ F 8 N @ M I J C > J H K L J > 8 H X N Z @ ` Y 8 H M @ H W J 5 C 8 J 5 G E @ @ e N M @ H A J H G = @ A @ H e D 5 O A D = > > D W Q[ G @ Y = 8 G = > D N ; N = G J K @ M 6 7 5 8 V 9 : 9 : Q\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \] D 8 = > ^ 8 5 5 8 = = V B @ 7 5 C D E B > J D H\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \6 @ > 5 _ W 8 H K 4 4 V B @ 7 5 C D E L 8 W ` 8 H ? J H N > J a @ A 5 D 5 O V B @ 7 5 C D E b D C 8 c B > J D H\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \d @ N 8 [ D e W J 5 V B @ 7 5 C D E L 8 W ` 8 H b [ B [ f ?


